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n}grf}/, sf7df8f}F

Yes! Possible



ljQLo emns

n}grf}/, sf7df8f}F 

 

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80n
fv

d
f 

 r'Qmf k'FhL  hu]8f tyf sf]ifx¿

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

n
fv

d
f

;Dkltdf nufgL lwtf]kqdf nufgL

0.62 1.43

34.2

9.59

0.75
2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL 

58.36 57.89
64.13

129.55

95.12

84.22

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

g]6jy{

ljlQo emns 
 

 -

 1,000.00

 2,000.00

 3,000.00

 4,000.00

 5,000.00

 6,000.00

 7,000.00

 8,000.00

 9,000.00

n
fv

df

;fk6L 

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80
 -  10,000.00  20,000.00  30,000.00

2074/75

2075/76

2076/77

2077/78

2078/79

2079/80

nfvdf

कुल सम्पति 

n}grf}/, sf7df8f}F 

 

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80n
fv

d
f 

 r'Qmf k'FhL  hu]8f tyf sf]ifx¿

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

n
fv

d
f

;Dkltdf nufgL lwtf]kqdf nufgL

0.62 1.43

34.2

9.59

0.75
2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL 

58.36 57.89
64.13

129.55

95.12

84.22

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

g]6jy{

ljlQo emns 
 

 -

 1,000.00

 2,000.00

 3,000.00

 4,000.00

 5,000.00

 6,000.00

 7,000.00

 8,000.00

 9,000.00

n
fv

d
f

;fk6L 

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80
 -  10,000.00  20,000.00  30,000.00

2074/75

2075/76

2076/77

2077/78

2078/79

2079/80

nfvdf

कुल सम्पति 

n}grf}/, sf7df8f}F 

 

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80n
fv

d
f 

 r'Qmf k'FhL  hu]8f tyf sf]ifx¿

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

n
fv

d
f

;Dkltdf nufgL lwtf]kqdf nufgL

0.62 1.43

34.2

9.59

0.75
2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL 

58.36 57.89
64.13

129.55

95.12

84.22

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80

g]6jy{

ljlQo emns 
 

 -

 1,000.00

 2,000.00

 3,000.00

 4,000.00

 5,000.00

 6,000.00

 7,000.00

 8,000.00

 9,000.00

n
fv

d
f

;fk6L 

2074/75 2075/76 2076/77 2077/78 2078/79 2079/80
 -  10,000.00  20,000.00  30,000.00

2074/75

2075/76

2076/77

2077/78

2078/79

2079/80

nfvdf

कुल सम्पति 



of]u]Zjf]/ zdf{ 9sfn

cWoIf

ho/fd g]kfn
;~rfns

s'df/ kf}8]n
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;~rfns

;~rfns ;ldlt
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k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t



xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
n}grf}/, sf7df8f}F

k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug]{ lga]bg kmf/d
>L ;+rfns ;ldlt,
xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
s]lG›o sfof{no, n}grf}/–@^,sf7df8f}F}+ .

ljifo M k|ltlglw lgo'lQm u/]sf] af/] .
dxf]bo,

	 ===========================lhNnf======================================d=g=kf÷g=kf=÷uf=lj=;============j8f g+= 

a:g] d÷xfdL=================================================n] xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8sf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt 

@)*).)(.@^ ut] x'g] kG„f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf :jo+d pkl:yt eO{ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{odf ;xefuL x'g g;Sg] ePsf]n]  

pQm ;efdf efu lng tyf dtbfg ug{sf nflu==================================lhNnf====================================== 

d=g=kf÷g=kf=÷uf=lj=;==========j8f g+= a:g] To; sDkgLsf z]o/wgL >L============================================nfO{ 

d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]lgt u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ .

k|ltlglwsf] ljj/0f 

b:tvt M==========================================

gfd M

7]ufgf M  

z]o/wgL g

lxtu|fxL÷l8Dof6 vftf g+=  M

s'n z]o/ ;+Vof  M

ldlt M

lgj]bssf] ljj/0f 

b:tvt M ===========================================

gfd M

7]ufgf M

z]o/wgL g M

lxtu|fxL÷l8Dof6 vftf g+= M

s'n z]o/ ;+Vof M

ldlt M
b|:6AoM	 of] lga]bg ;fwf/0f;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] s]lG›o sfof{nodf k]z ul/ ;Sg'kg]{ 5 . z]o/wgL 
afx]s cGo JolQmnfO{  k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ ;lsg] 5}g .
=====================================================================================================================================================================

xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
n}grf}/, sf7df8f}F

k|j]z kq
xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8sf] ldltM@)*).)(.@^ df x'g] kG„f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:ylt x'g hf/L ul/Psf] k|j]z 
kq . 
b:tvt M
z]o/wgLsf] gfd M  
z]o/wgL g M
lxtu|fxL ÷l8Dof6 vftf g+  M
s'n z]o/ ;+Vof  M								      

sDkgL ;lrj

b|:6AoM ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ of] k|j]z kq clgjfo{ ?kdf lnO{ cfpg'x'g cg'/f]w 5 . cGoyf ;efsIfdf k|j]z ug{ kfO{g] 5}g .
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xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
Yes! Possible

xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
n}grf}/, sf7df08f+}sf]

kGwf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; sDkgLsf] ldlt @)*) ;fn kf}if )@ ut] a;]sf]] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] !*^ cf}+ j}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ sDkgLsf] kGwf}+ jflif{s 
;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf a:g] ePsf] x'Fbf sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] 
bkmf ^& cg';f/ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;'rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .

;fwf/0f ;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM
ldlt M @)*) kf}if @^ ut], ljlxaf/ -!! hgj/L, @)@$_
;do M laxfg !)M)) jh] 
:yfg M n}grf}/ Jofª\s]6, n}grf}/, sf7df08f}+ .  

5nkmnsf ljifox? M

s_	 ;fdfGo k|:tfjx?M

1.	 ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 cWoIfHo"åf/f k|:t't kGwf}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

2.	 n]vf k/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)&(÷*) ;fn cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, ;f]lx ldltdf ;dfKt cf=j= 
@)&(÷*) sf] cfoJoo lx;fj / gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ljlQo ljj/0fx? 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{{ .

3.	 sDkgL P]g @)^# sf] bkmf !!! cg';f/ cf=j= @)*)÷*! sf]] afXo n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{sf] nflu n]vfk/LIfssf] 
lgo'QmL ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{  .

4.	 ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd cf=j @)&(÷*) sf] d'gfkmf ;d]taf6 r'Qmf k"FhLsf] )=%@^ k|ltzt -s/ 
k|of]hgfy{_ gub nfef+z :jLs[t ug]{ .

5.	 ;j{;fwf/0f z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldltdf k|ltlglwTj ug]{ b'O{ hgf ;+rfnssf] lgjf{rg ug]{ . 

6.	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] eQf ;DaGwdf . 

v_	 laz]if k|:tfjx?M

1.	 ;+rfns ;ldltn] k|:tfj u/] adf]lhd cf=j @)&(÷*) sf] d'gfkmf ;d]taf6 r'Qmf k"FhLsf] !) k|ltzt af]g; z]o/ 
:jLs[t ug]{ .

2.	 sDkgLsf] hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhL a[l4 u/L k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf ;+;f]wg ug]{ ljz]if k|:tfj :jLs[t ug]{ . 

	 -sDkgLsf] af]g; z]o/ ljt/0faf6 xfnsf] hf/L tyf r'Qmf k"FhLnfO{ a[lå u/L ?=!,@*,&),)),))) k'¥ofpg] / ;f]lx 
adf]lhd k|aGwkq ;+zf]wg ug]{ ._

3.	 k|aGwkq tyf lgodfjnLsf] ;+;f]wg :jLs[t ug]{ tyf k|:tfljt ;+;f]wgdf lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6÷sfo{noaf6 
s'g} km]/abn ÷kl/dfh{g ug{ jf ldnfpg ;'emfj jf lgb]{zg lbPdf ;f] cg';f/ cfjZos km]/jbn ug{ ;+rfns 
;ldltnfO{ k'0f{ clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .

u_	 ljljw

			   ===============================
;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn],

sDkgL ;lrj



2 

Yes! Possible

;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/LM
1.	 ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu ldlt @)*)÷)(÷!@ ut] Ps lbg ;+:yfsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfa÷z]o/ bflvn vf/]h 

btf{ aGb /xg] 5 . ldlt @)*)÷)(÷!! ;Dd g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df sf/f]jf/ eO{ ldlt @)*)÷)(÷!* 
ut];Dd o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ /lhi6«f/ Unf]an cfOPdO{ Soflk6n lnld6]8 sf7df8f}df k|fKt z]o/ gfd;f/Lsf] cfwf/df 
z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf sfod z]o/wgLx?n] ;efdf efu lng of]Uo x'g' x'G5 .

2.	 ;fwf/0f ;efsf] lbg ;ef x'g] :yfgdf pkl:yt eO{ ToxfF /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug]{ z]o/wgLx?  dfq ;fwf/0f 
;efdf efu lng of]Uo x'g]5 . z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] ;'ljwfsf] nflu xflh/L k'l:tsf ;ef :yfgdf ;ef x'g] lbg ljxfg 
(M#) ah] b]lv ;ef ;~rfng /x];Dd v'Nnf /xg] 5 .

3.	 ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿sf] hfgsf/Lsf nflu ;fwf/0f ;ef a:g] ldlt, ;do, :yfg / 5nkmnsf ljifox¿ ;lxtsf] 
;"rgf / ;+lIfKt jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fx? o; sDkgLsf] j]a;fO6 https://www.hathwaynepal.com.np df k|sflzt 
ul/Psf] 5 . ;efdf efu lng OR5's z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] k|j]z kqsf] ;fy} lxtu|flx vftf vf]lnPsf] -l8Dof6_÷z]o/ 
k|df0fkq / cfˆgf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f h:t} gful/stfsf] k|df0f kq jf cGo s'g} kl/ro kq ;ef x'g] lbg clgjfo{ ¿kdf 
;fydf lnO cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 .

4.	 ;efdf efu lngsf] nflu k|ltlglw k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] / ;f] ;DaGwL lgj]bg ;ef x'g' eGbf $* 306f cufj} sDkgL 
/lhi68{ sfof{no n}grf}/, sf7df8f}df btf{ u/fO ;Sg' kg]{ 5 . o;/L k|ltlglw k|f]S;L lgo'Qm ul/Psf] JolQm ;d]t sDkgLsf] 
z]o/wgL x'g' cfjZos 5 .

5.	 k|ltlglw d's// ubf{ ;Dk"0f{ z]o/sf] k|ltlglw Ps} JolQmnfO{ ug{' kb{5 . Ps} z]o/wgLn] Ps eGbf a9L k|ltlglw d's// 
u/]df h'g k|f]S;L sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{nodf klxnf k|fKt eO{ btf{ x'G5, ;f] dfq dfGo x'g]5 .

6.	 k|ltlglw lgo'Qm u/L ;Sg' ePsf z]o/wgL cfkm} ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ xflh/L lstfadf b:tvt ug{' ePdf d's// ul/Psf] 
k|ltlglw :jtM jb/ x'g]5 . 

7.	 k|ltlglw d's// ul/Psf] z]o/sf] k|f]S;L ab/ kfpF egL z]o/wgLn] lgj]bg k]z u/]sf] cj:yfdf pQm d's// ul/Psf] k|ltlglw 
:jtM ab/ x'g]5 . ;fy} csf]{ k|ltlglw d's// ul/Psf] cj:yfdf kl5Nnf] d's// k|ltlglw sfod x'g]5 .

8.	 gfafns z]o/wgLsf] tkm{af6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf btf{ ePsf] JolQmn] efu lng jf k|ltlglw 
tf]Sg ;Sg' x'g]5 .

9.	 z]o/wgLx¿n] JoQm u/]sf] dGtJo jf k|Zgx¿sf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 ;fd"lxs ?kn] cWoIf jf 
cWoIfaf6 clVtof/L kfPsf JolQmn] hjfkm lbg ;Sg]5g\ .

10.	 5nkmnsf] ljifo cGtu{t ljljw zLif{s ;DaGwdf z]o/jfnf dxfg'efjx¿n] 5nkmn ug{ rfxg'ePsf] ljifo af/]df 
;fwf/0f ;ef x'g' eGbf slDtdf & lbg cl3 xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8sf cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf hfgsf/L lbg' 
kg]{ 5, t/ o;nfO{ 5nkmn / kfl/t x'g] k|:tfjsf] ¿kdf ;dfj]z ul/g] 5}g .

11.	 sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf *$ cg';f/sf] ;+lIfKt jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg n]vfk/LIfssf] 
k|ltj]bg z]o/wgLx¿n] lg/LIf0f jf k|fKt ug{ rfxg'ePdf sDkgLsf] sfof{noaf6 pknAw x'g]5 .

xfyj] OGe]i6d06 g]kfn lnld6]8



3 kGw|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
Yes! Possible

cWoIfsf] dGtJo

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,

o; sDkgLsf] kG„f}++ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL, lgofdssf k|ltlglw, cltly z'e]R5's, 
;+rfns ;ldlt, ljleGg pk;ldltsf kbflwsf/L ;fyLx?nfO{ ;+rfns ;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{jf6 xflb{s 
:jfut ub{5' .

b]zsf] cy{tGq jfx\o Pj+ cfGtl/s sf/0fx? h:t} ?;–o'qm]g o'4, a+}s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfdf b]lvPsf] t/ntfsf] 
;d:of, shf{sf] Jofhb/df pRr j[l4, sl;nf] df}lb|s lglt, cfoftdf ;+s"rg cflbjf6 pBf]u Joj;fodf 
5fPsf] dGbL, pBf]uL Joj;foL Pj+ nufgLstf{sf] dgf]jndf cfPsf] x|f;, pBf]u wGbf ;+rfngdf cfPsf] 
l;lyntf, a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?af6 lnPsf] Aofh ;d]t ltg{ kb}{g elg s]lx JolQmx?af6 e|d >[hgf u/L 
c;'lndf k/]sf] k|lts'n c;/ tyf c/fhs ultljlwnfO{ ;dod} ;Dalwt lgsfojf6 lgoGq0f x'g g;Sg' Pj+ 
cl:y/ /fhg}lts jftfj/0f cfbLn] cfly{s ultljlw k|efljt e} rnfodfg x'g g;s]sf] cfefif ;j{q 5 .

xfn a}s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfdf /x]sf] k|ofKt t/ntf, lgIf]kdf lbg k|ltlbg eO/x]sf] j[l4, ;/sf/sf] 9's"6Ldf 
a9]sf] ;+lrtL], /]ld6\ofG; ut jif{ eGbf @^=$ k|ltztn] j[l4 ePsf], df}lb[s gLlt s]lx v's'nf], ljut jif{df 
cfoft ug]{ s]lx j:t'df jGb]h nufPsf]df xfn v'nf, a}ssf] Jofh 36\bf] s|ddf sl/j Psn c+ssf] cf;kf;df 
cfPsf] tyf ;a} ;'rsf+Í ;sf/fTds x'bfF x'b} klg pBf]uL Joj;foL nufgLstf{sf] dgf]jn pRr x'g g;Sbf 
cy{tGqn] ;lx no lng g;s]sf]df xfdL ;j} hfgsf/ g} 5f} . 

o'jf pBdL, Joj;flo !( hgf nufgLstf{x?af6 of] sDkgLsf] :yfkgf ldlt @)^%÷!@÷!$ df z]o/ k"FhL 
?= !$ s/f]8 v8f u/L lnld6]8 sDkgLsf] ?kdf ;+rfngdf cfPsf] lyof] . xfn;Dd cfFpbf sDkgLn] ljleGg 
cf/f]x cj/f]x kf/ ub}{ b]zs} k|ltli7t OGe]i6d]06 sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt x'g ;kmn ePsf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] 
k|d'v p2]Zo k'jf{wf/ ljsfzsf If]qx? d'Vot ef}lts ;'wf/, ko{6g, xf]6n Joj;fo, ladf ;+rf/, ljlQo k'jf{wf/ 
ljsfzdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg] /x]sf] ePtf klg o;sf cltl/St ljleGg cfof]hgfx?sf] ;+efJotf cWoogx? ;d]t 
ug]{ p2]Zo /x]sf] 5 .

;j{;fwf/0fsf] o; sDkgL k|ltsf] rf;f] / em'sfjnfO{ dWo] gh/ ul/ sDkgLsf] :jfldTj l;ldttfdf dfq x}g, 
cfd ;j{;fwf/0fnfO{ ;d]t :jfldTj lbg' kb{5 elg ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLsf] sfod /x]sf] hf/L k"FhL ? ! ca{ 
!& s/f]8sf] !@=%) k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ? !$ s/f]8 ^@ nfv %) xhf/ a/fa/sf] k|lt lsQf ? %) 
c+lst b/sf] @( nfv @% xhf/ lsQf z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu k|fylds z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{ lg0f{o cg';f/ 
rfn' cf=j=sf] k|yd q}dfl;sdf k|fylds z]o/ lgisfzg tyf jfF8kmfF8 u/L xfn sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ? ! cj{ 
!& s/f]8 sfod ug{ ;kmn ePsf 5f}+ . k|fylds z]o/ lgisfzg tyf afF8kmfF8 kZrft sDkgLdf !,@!,#*& 
hgf z]o/ ;b:o ePsf] Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/Lsf] nflu cg'/f]w 5 .

sDkgLn] Joj;fo lj:tf/ ug{sf] nflu ljleGg cfof]hgf, pBf]u, Joj;fo, k|fOe]6 OSo"6L km08, a+}s tyf 
ljlQo If]q, ko{6g cflbsf] cWoog Pj+ d"NofÍg ub]{ cfPsf] 5 . pQm If]qsf] k"FhLut t/ntf, nufgLsf] 



xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8

4 kGw|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Yes! Possible

k|ltkmn, ljlQo :jfy{, clg{ª Sjfln6L, ljZj;lgotf, kf/blz{tf, ljlQo hf]lvd axg ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtfsf] 
cWoog kZrft sDkgLn] k"FhLut t/ntfsf] cfwf/df dfq nufgL ub]{ cfO/x]sf] 5 / eljiodf ;d]t nufgLsf 
gofF /0flglt clVtof/ u/Lg] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpb5' . ;fy} o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] ?kdf ;+rflnt 
xfyj] :6s l8n/ lnld6]8df sfod r'Qmfk'+hL ?=*!,$*,*!,@)) dWo] ()=)) k|ltzt xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn 
lnld6]8sf] :jfldTj /x]sf] / ;f] sDkgLn] ;ldIff jif{df k"FhLahf/sf] k|lts'n jif{ ePtfklg jflif{s d'gfkmf 
?=%,@(,@#,&(^ sdfpg ;kmn /x]sf] Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/L u/fpb5' . cfufdL] lbgx?df xfyj] :6s l8n/ 
lnld6]8nfO{ P]g lgodsf] kl/w leq /xL pko"Qm ;f]lx k|s[ltsf] sDkgL;+u dh{/ tyf PlSjlhzgdf nfg] ;f]r 
;d]t /x]sf] 5 .

cGTodf,

o; sDkgLnfO{ ;jn ;Ifd / ;'b[9 agfpg oxfFx?sf] ;'emfa ;Nnfx k|fKt e}/xg] ck]Iff /fVb} z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?, lgofds lgsfo, z'e]R5's Pj+ sd{rf/Lx?df xflb{s wGojfb hfx]/ ub{5' .				  
														            
								      

of]u]Zj/ zdf{ 9sfn
cWoIf
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xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8sf] 
kGw|f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf
;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't

jflif{s k|ltj]bg

sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] pkbkmf -$_ adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg
cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*)

;ldIff cjlw cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*) df o; ;+:yfn] k|fKt u/]sf pknlAwx? ;lxt sf/]af/sf] ;+lIfKt l;+xfjnf]sg k]z 
ug]{ cg'dlt rfxG5' .

s_	 laut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg 

ljj/0f  cfiff9 d;fGt @)*)  cfiff9 d;fGt @)&( j[l4 k|ltzt

 gub / gub a/fa/ 71,11,737 23,96,702 196.73Ü

 lwtf]kqdf nufgL 2,04,53,73,234 1,86,56,49,740 9.63Ü

 cGo ljQLo ;DklQx¿ 2,40,34,580 28,82,56,538 -91.66Ü

 s'n ;DklQ 2,26,76,42,547 2,33,47,25,911 -2.87Ü

 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfdf ltg{'kg]{ /sd 42,67,33,881 18,86,74,945 126.17Ü

 r'Qmf k"FhL 1,02,37,50,000 1,02,37,50,000 0.00Ü

 hu]8f tyf sf]ifx¿ 70,06,35,732 92,32,73,672 -24.11Ü

cfDbfgL  

 ;~rfngaf6 cfDbfgL 15,44,50,722 1,27,56,18,995 -87.89Ü

 cGo cfDbfgL 19,82,994 17,93,248 10.58Ü

 s'n cfo 15,64,33,716 1,27,74,12,243 –87=75Ü

vr{  

 nufgLsf] vl/b 13,92,73,976 43,45,82,348 -67.95Ü

 nufgLdf j[l4÷-36_ -5,79,37,743 59,51,18,108 -109.74Ü

 sd{rf/L vr{ 63,66,182 1,78,99,806 -64.43Ü

 k|zf;lgs vr{ 70,19,101 64,90,964 8.14Ü

 ljlQo vr{ 4,51,65,350 2,79,44,230 61.63Ü

 s'n vr{ 14,24,49,400 1,08,44,34,471 –86=86Ü

 v'b d'gfkmf  1,52,55,097 19,57,67,372 –92=21Ü

 k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL  0.75 9.56 -92.15Ü

!=	 k"“hL ;+/rgfM

	 ;ldIff jif{df sDkgLsf] clws[t k"FhL ?=!,%),)),)),))).—-cIf/]kL Ps ca{ krf; s/f]8 ?k}+of_,hf/L k"FhL ?= 
!,!&,)),)),))) .– -cIf?kL Ps cj{ ;q s/f]8 ?k}ofF dfq_ tyf r'Qmf k'+hL ?= !,)@,#&,%),))) .– -cIf/]kL 
Ps ca{ b'O{ s/f]8 ;}tL; nfv krf; xhf/ ?k}+of_ /x]sf] 5 . rfn' cf=j=@)*)÷*! sf] ;'/jftdf sDkgLn] cfˆgf] 
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hf/L k"FhLsf] !@=%) k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd ?= !$ s/f]8 ^@ nfv %) xhf/ ?k}ofF a/fa/sf] k|ltlsQf 
%) c+lst d"Nosf] @( nfv @% xhf/ lsQf z]o/ ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nfuL lgisfzg ;DkGg u/L sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL 
! cj{ !& s/f]8 sfod ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . sDkgLdf ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx¿sf] *&=%) k|ltzt / ;j{;fw/0f 
z]o/wgLx?sf] !@=%) k|ltzt :jfldTj /x]sf] 5 .

@= 	 nufgL  

	 sDkgLsf] nufgLsf] l:ylt

If]qut nufgL 2079÷80 2078÷2079 Ü

 3/ tyf hUuf  18,32,45,865 17,32,81,581 5=75Ü

cfo Joodf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] lwtf]kqdf nufgL -ahf/ d"No_ 38,56,07,608 32,78,41,063 17=62Ü

;'lrs[t sDkgLsf] ;fwf/0f z]o/df nufgL  4,77,79,422 11,63,26,477 -58.93Ü

;'lrs[t gePsf] sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks  z]o/df nufgL 33,78,28,186 21,15,14,586 59.72Ü

cGo slDk|x]lG;e cfo Joo -Joodf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] 
lwtf]kq nufgL_ -ahf/ d"No_ 

1,65,97,65,626 1,53,79,79,875 7=92Ü

;'lrs[t sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/ 85,41,21,626 1,05,30,79,875 -18.89Ü

;'lrs[t gePsf] sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/df nufgL 80,56,44,000 48,49,00,000 66.15Ü

#= 	 cfo Joodf ;dfj]z ul/Psf] ;'lrs[t gePsf sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/df nufgL -ahf/ d"Nosf] 

cfwf/df_

sDkgL 2079÷80 2078÷79 km/s k|ltzt 

rG›flu/L lxN; lnld6]8 13,82,40,000 11,32,92,000 2,49,48,000 22.02Ü

l8; ldl8of g]6js{ lnld6]8 57,48,200 57,48,200 – 0.00Ü

n'lDagL s]jnsf/ k|fO{e]6 lnld6]8 6,27,31,200 3,13,65,600 31,365,600 100.00Ü

g]kfn j]o/ xfplhË  sDkgL lnld6]8 1,50,00,000 1,50,00,000 – 0.00Ü

;flgdf ld8n tdf]/ xfO8«f]kfj/ lnld6]8 1,11,08,300 1,11,08,300 – 0.00Ü

xfO{nfO{km Pu|f] P08 km'8\; O{08li6«h ln 7,00,00,000 – 7,00,00,000  –

;jf]{td l;d]G6 lnld6]8 2,50,00,486 2,50,00,486 – 0.00Ü

ld8 ;f]n' xfO8«f] kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000 – 0.00Ü

s'n 33,78,28,186 21,15,14,586 12,63,13,600 59=72Ü

$= 	 cGo slDk|x]lG;e cfo Joodf ;dfj]z ul/Psf ;'lrs[t gePsf sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/df u/]

sf] nufgL

sDkgL 2079÷80 2078÷79 km/s k|ltzt 

l;l6hg nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 2,25,00,000 1,50,00,000 75,00,000 50.00Ü

cfO{PdO{ nfO{km OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 4,96,44,000 1,99,00,000 2,97,44,000 149.47Ü

xfyj] :6s l8n/ lnld6]8 73,35,00,000 45,00,00,000 28,35,00,000 63.00Ü

s'n 80,56,44,000 48,49,00,000 3,207,44,000 66=15Ü
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%= 	 cGo slDk|x]lG;e cfo Joodf ;dfj]z ul/Psf ;'lrs[t ePsf] z]o/sf] ;'rL 

;+:yfks z]o/ 2079÷80 ef/ k|ltzt 2078÷79 ef/ k|ltzt

g]kfn k"jf{wf/ a}+s lnld6]8 1,25,00,000 1.46Ü 1,25,00,000 1.19Ü

cfOPdO{ hg/n OG;f]/]G; lnld6]8 17,01,84,312 19.93Ü 16,05,50,992 15.28Ü

kf]v/f kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8 12,92,72,512 15.14Ü 27,90,90,224 26.55Ü

Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8 3,58,01,358 4.19Ü 5,39,93,920 5.14Ü

l;åfy{ a}+s lnld6]8 2,85,74,378 3.35Ü 3,24,67,811 3.09Ü

chf]8 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 0 0.00Ü 1,79,20,000 1.71Ü

sfdgf ;]jf ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 4,83,43,152 5.66Ü 9,20,08,930 8.75Ü

g]kfn k'gaL{df sDkgL lnld6]8 35,03,36,128 41.02Ü 33,59,07,984 31.96Ü

;]~r'/L sd{l;on a}+s lnld6]8 0 0.00Ü 2,60,79,600 2.48Ü

d~h'>L kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 2,91,51,346 3.41Ü 2,91,51,346 2.77Ü

u|fdL0f ljsf; n3'ljQ lnld6]8 96,53,988 1.13Ü 96,53,988 0.92Ü

Hof]lt ljsf; a}+s lnld6]8 17,11,457 0.20Ü 16,93,440 0.16Ü

k|e' a}+s lnld6]8 2,45,66,426 2.88Ü 0 0.00Ü

o'gfO6]8 chf]8 OG:of]/]G; sDkgL lnld6]8 1,40,26,570 1.64Ü 0 0.00Ü

s'n 85,41,21,626 1,05,10,18,235

^=	 s'n ;DklQM

	 ;dLIff cjlwdf sDkgLsf] s'n ;DklQ ?= @,@^,&^,$@,%$& -cIf?kL b'O{ ca{ 5AaL; s/f]8 5oQ/ nfv 
aofln; xhf/ kfFr ;o ;trfln; ?k}ofF_ /x]sf] 5 . h'g ut cf=j=df ? @,##,$&,@%,(!) -cIf?kL b'O{ ca{ 
t]lQ; s/f]8 ;trfln; nfv krL; xhf/ gf}+ ;o b; ?k}+of_ /x]sf] lyof] .

&= 	 s'n cfDbfgL tyf vr{M

	 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*) df sDkgLn] ;+rfng tyf cGo cfDbfgLaf6 s'n cfo ? !%,^$,##,&!^ -cIf/]kL kG„ 
s/f]8 rf};ÝL nfv t]lQ; xhf/ ;ft ;o ;f]x| ?k}ofF_ cfh{g u/]sf] / vr{ cGt{ut sDkgLsf] sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg 
tyf k|zf;lgs, ljlQo vr{ tyf cGo u/L hDdf s'n Joo ?= !$,@$,$(,$)) -cIf/]kL rf}w s/f]8 rf}aL; nfv 
pgGkrf; xhf/ rf/ ;o ?k}ofF_ ePsf] 5 .  

*=	 v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fgM

	 cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷)*) df sDkgLsf] v'b gfkmf÷gf]S;fg ? !,%@,%%,)(& -cIf/]kL ? Ps s/f]8 afpGg nfv 
kRkGg xhf/ ;GtfgAa] ?k}ofF_ /x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .

v_ 	 cGt/f{li6«o tyf /fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[ZoM 

	 cGt/f{li6«o cfly{s kl/b[io

	 e"/fhgLlts k|efj :j¿k k]6«f]lnod kbfy{sf] d"Nodf cfPsf] j[l4sf sf/0f ;du| cfk"lt{ >[+vnfdf cfPsf] vnn 
tyf vfBfGgsf] d"Nodf cfPsf] j[l4sf sf/0f ljZj cy{tGqn] g} d'›f:kmLltsf] ;fdgf ug{'kof]{ . ?;–o"qm]g o'4 hf/L 
g} /x]sf] / ljZjsf d"n cy{tGqx¿n] lnPsf] cfly{s tyf ljQLo gLltsf sf/0f ljZjcy{tGq cem} cfly{s dGbLsf] 
cj:yfaf6 aflx/LO{ g;s]sf] s'/fnfO{ k'li6 ub{5 . cfly{s dGbLsf] ;fdgf ug{ cjnDag x'g ;Sg] gLltut nrstfsf 
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sf/0f d'›f:kmLlt cem} a9\g] ;Defjgf /xG5 . 

	 ?;–o"qm]g o"4sf] k|efj :j¿k j[l4 ePsf] k]6«f]lnod kbfy{ tyf wft'hGo j:t'x¿sf] d"Nodf cfPsf] l:y/tf tyf 36\bf] 
k|j[lQdf /x]sf 5g\, kl/0ffdtM ljZjsf clwsf+z d'n'sx¿sf] d'›f:kmLltsf] b/ 36\bf] qmddf ;d]t b]lvPsf] eP tfklg 
d'›f:kmLlt cem} nIo tyf jfl~5t ;Ldf eGbf dfly g} /x]sf] 5 . kmntM ljut cfly{s jif{ lgdf{0f tyf k"jf{wf/sf] If]q 
d'›f:kmLlt / cfk"lt{ >[+vnfdf cfPsf] cj/f]wsf sf/0f k|efljt /Xof] . ;f]sf] k|efj lg/Gt/ /xg] cg'dfg ug{ ;lsG5 .

	 /fli6«o cfly{s kl/b[io

	 /fli6«o tYof+s ljefun] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df cfly{s j[l4 cfwf/e"t d"Nodf @=!^ k|ltzt / pTkfbssf] d"Nodf 
!=*^ k|ltzt /xg] k|If]k0f u/]sf] 5 . cl3Nnf jif{x¿sf] pRr zf]wgfGt/ 3f6fn] cfGtl/s t/ntf k|zf]rg u/]sf], cfoft 
Jofkf/nfO{ lg?T;fxg ul/Psf] sf/0f /fhZj ;+sngdf ;d]t sdL cfPsf], g]kfn ;/sf/ / dftxtsf lgsfoaf6 x'g] 
k"Flhut vr{ nIo cg';f/ x'g g;s]sf] sf/0fn] ;du| cfGtl/s cy{tGqsf] ultljlw g} ;':t x'g k'Uof] . rfn' cfly{s 
jif{df ;d]t /fhZj ;+sngsf] l:ylt gsf/fTds g} /x]sf sf/0f ;/sf/L tj/af6 k"FhLut vr{, tyf vr{ ug{ ;Sg] Ifdtf 
Go"g g} /xg] cfFsng ug{ ;lsG5 .

	 xfn cfP/ ;/sf/sf] b's'6Ldf ;+lrlt /sd a9]sf], ljk|]if0f /sd @^=$ k|ltztn] a9]sf], a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfdf 
t/ntfsf] ;d:of gePsf], lgIf]kdf j[l4 ePsf]n] a}Í tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx?df shf{ k|jfx ug]{ Ifdtf a9]sf], shf{sf] 
Aofhb/ 36\b} uPsf], sl;nf] df}l›s gLlt s]lx v's'nf] ePsf], /fh:j ;+sngdf ;'wf/ x'b} cfPsf] cflb sf/0fn] cfly{s 
cj:yf s]lx ;xh b]lvPtf klg pBdL Joj;foL nufgLstf{x?sf] dgf]an pRr x'g g;Sbf  b]zsf] ;du| cy{ Aoj:yfn] 
no lng ;s]sf] 5}g . cfzf u/f}+ cfufdL lbgdf cy{ Aoj:yfdf qmlds ;'wf/ cfpg] 5 .

u_ 	 k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt ;Dd rfn" jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug{' kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 

;ldltsf] wf/0fM 

	 cf=j= @)*)÷*! df o; sDkgLsf]] k|yd q}df;sf] ljQLo ljj/0f cg';f/ ;+rfng / cGo cfo ul/ s'n cfo ?= 
@,!(,%^,&&% -cIf?kL b'O{ s/f]8 pGgfO; nfv 5kGg xhf/ ;ft ;o krxQ/ ?k}ofF dfq_ cfh{g u/]sf] / vr{ cGtu{t  
sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg vr{, ljlQo vr{, k|zf;lgs vr{ nufot cGo vr{ ul/ s'n Joo ?= !,%%,!&,&!$ -cIf?kL Ps 
s/f]8 krkGg nfv ;q xhf/ ;ft ;o rf}w ?k}ofF dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . ;f]lx cjlwdf sDkgLn] s'n d'gfkmf ?= !,%*,@@,@^% 
-cIf?kL Ps s/f]8 cG7fpGg nfv afO{; xhf/ b'O{ ;o k}F;ÝL ?k}ofF dfq_ cfh{g u/]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] s'n ;DklQ 
?=@,#$,^#,%(,($# -cIf?kL b'O{ cj{ rf}lt; s/f]8 lq;ÝL nfv pgfG;ÝL xhf/ gf} ;o lqrfln; ?k}ofF dfq_ /x]sf]df 
h;dWo]  lwtf]kqx?df ePsf] nufgL ?=@,)%,^%,#(,^(@ -cIf?kL b'O{ cj{ kfFr s/f]8 k}F;ÝL nfv pgGrfln; xhf/ 5 
;o aofGgAa] ?k}ofF dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . ;f]lx cjlwdf sDkgLsf] hu]8f tyf sf]ifx?df ?=&),&%,(!,()( -cIf?kL ;Q/L 
s/f]8 krxQ/ nfv PsfgAa] xhf/ gf} ;o gf} ?k}ofF dfq_ /x]sf] 5 .

eljiodf sDkgLn] ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ff M

!_  	 k|rlnt sfg'g adf]lhd :jLs[lt lnO{ :jb]zL jf ljb]zL ;+3, ;+:yf tyf JolQm ljz]if;Fu Psn jf ;+o"Qm ?kdf phf{, 
s[lif, ko{6g, pwf]u,k'jf{wf/, :jf:y, lzIff, lgdf{0f, Jofkf/, ;+rf/, k|ljlw, ladf, ljlQo nufotsf If]qdf nufgL 
ug]{ nIo lnPsf] 5 .

-@_ 	pTkfbgd'ns tyf ;]jfd'ns sDkgLx?df nufgL ug]{ .

-#_ 	ef}lts k"j{wf/ lgdf0f{, Joj:yfkg, lnh tyf ;f] ;DaGwL sfo{sf] k/fdz{ ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ .

-%_	 ko{6g Joj;fosf] ljsf; Pj+ lj:tf/sf] nflu cfjZos k"jf{wf/ lgdf{0fdf nufgL tyf k/fdz{ k|bfg ug]{ .

-^_ 	k|fO{e]6 O{SjL6L÷e]~r/ Soflk6n;+u ;DalGwt ljifox?df ;/f]sf/ of]Uo ;+:yf;+u ;dGjo ug]{ . 

3_  	 sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;flos ;DaGw 
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	 sDkgLn] ;zQm ?kdf Joj;fo clej[l4 ug]{ gLltsf cfwf/df b]zsf ljleGg ;/sf/L lgsfox?,cf}Bf]lus If]q, Jofkfl/s 
If]qsf ;+rfnsx? tyf nufgLstf{x?;+u ;'dw'/ ;DaGw sfod /fVb} cfPsf] 5 . cfˆgf] Joj;flos ;DaGw r':t b'?:t 
tyf ;do ;fk]If x'g'kg]{ dfGotf cg'?k sDkgLsf] ;+rfns ;ldlt P+j Joj:yfkg Jofj;flos ;DaGw ;'9[9 /fVg tlNng 
/x]sf] 5 .

ª_ 	 ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f] sf] sf/0fM 

	 ;ldIff cjlwdf ;+rfns ;ldltdf s'g} kgL km]/abn gePsf] .

r_ 	 sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M

	 ;du| cfly{s If]qdf k/]sf] c;/n] nufgL ahf/nfO{ klg k|ToIf k|efj kf/]sf] 5 . cg'Tkfbs If]qdf x'g] cToflws nufgL, 
;'/lIft Pj+ bL3{sfnLg j}slNks nufgLsf] If]qsf] cefj, gofF hf]lvdsf] klxrfg u/L To;nfO{ cj;/sf] ?kdf lng 
g;Sg' / ul/Psf nuflgaf6 t'?Gt} k|ltkmn k|fKt x'g g;Sg'n] sDkgLsf] nufgLnfO{ c;/ kfg]{ hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . ;fy} 
k"FhL ahf/df cfPsf] ptf/–r9fjaf6 x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx¿ tyf nufgLsf If]qx¿sf] klxrfgdf l9nfO h:tf s'/fx?nfO{ 
sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ hf]lvdsf] ¿kdf lng ;lsG5 . 

	 b]zsf] cy{tGq s]lx ;xh b]v]tf klg pBdL Joj;foL nufgLstf{x?sf] dgf]an pRr x'g g;s]sf], b]zsf] cy{ Joj:yfn] 
no lng g;s]sf], nufgLstf{x? kv{ / x]/sf] l:yltdf /x]sf]n] rfn' jif{ klg pT;fxhgs x'g g;Sg] c8\sn ul/Psf] 
5 .   

5_	 n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[ofM 

	 o; sDkgLn] NFRS (Nepal Financial Reporting Standards) dfkb08 adf]lhdsf] ljQLo tyf cfly{s ljj/0fx¿ tof/ 
ug]{ ul/Psf]]df cf=j= @)&(÷)*) df klg ;f]xL adf]lhdsf] ljQLo ljj/0f tof/ kfl/Psf]] 5 . cf=j= @)&(÷)*) 
n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf lgoldt sf/f]jf/df b]lvPsf ;fdfGo k|s[ltsf s}lkmot, k|ltlqmof / ;'emfjx¿ afx]s cGo 
s}lkmot s]xL gePsf] . 

h_ 	 nfef“z af“8kmf“8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sdM 

	 cf=j @)&(÷)*) df nfef+z /sd ?= !@,#!,%$,@)) -cIf?kL afx| s/f]8 PstL; nfv rf}jGg xhf/ 
b'O{ ;o ?k}ofF dfq_ afF8kmfF8 ug{ r'Qmf k"FhLsf] !) k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd ?=!!,&),)),))) -cIf?kL 
P3f/ s/f]8 ;Q/L nfv ?k}ofF dfq_ a/fa/sf] af]g; z]o/ / )=%@^ k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] /sd  
?= ^!,%$,@)) -cIf?kL Ps;ÝL nfv rf}pGg xhf/ b'O{ ;o ?k}ofF dfq_ a/fa/sf] gub nfef+z -s/ k|of]hgfy{_ ul/ 
hDdf !)=%@^ k|ltzt k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 . 

em_ 	z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;+Vof, o:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf 

cufj} ;f]afkt sDkgLn]] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] 

k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/afkt /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f] sf] ljj/0fM 

	 sDkgLn] xfn;Dd s'g} z]o/ hkmt u/]sf] 5}g .

`_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf 

/x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM

	 o; sDkgLsf] cfly{s tyf ljQLo l:ylt o;} k|ltj]bg tyf sDkgLsf] jflif{s cfly{s tyf ljQLo k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v 
ul/Psf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] ;xfos sDkgL xfyj] :6s l8n/ lnld6]8n] bf];|f] ahf/af6 z]o/ vl/b tyf ljqmL ug]{ sfo{ 
ub}{ cfPsf] 5 ;f] sf] hfgsf/L klg o;} sDkgLsf] jflif{s cfly{s tyf ljQLo k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

	 ;dLIff cjlwdf ;xfos sDkgL xfyj] :6s l8n/ lnld6]8n] bf];|f] ahf/af6 lwtf]kqx?sf] vl/b ljqmL u/L ?= %,@
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(,@#,&(^ -cIf/]kL ? kfFr s/f]8 pglGt; nfv t]O{; xhf/ ;ft ;o 5ofgAa] ?k}of dfq_ d'gfkmf ug{ ;kmn ePsf] 5 . 
xfyj] :6s l8n/ lnld6]8n] ̂ # k|ltzt xsk|b z]o/ lgisf;g kZrft sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= *!,$*,*!,@)).–-cIf?kL 
Psf;L s/f]8 c7rfln; nfv Psf;L xhf/ b'O{ ;o ?k}ofF_ sfod ePsf] 5 . 

6_ 	 sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf 

sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{gM

	 sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{ @)&(÷*) df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v cfly{s sf/f]jf/ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/df cfPsf] 
dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmf–gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0f tyf n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLdf  pNn]v 
ul/Psf] 5 .

7_	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/LM  

	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L pknAw u/fpg' ePsf] 5}g . 

8_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / 

sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] 

hfgsf/LM  

	 cf=j= @)&(÷*) sf] cGTo;Dddf o; sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] gfddf tkl;n adf]lhd z]o/ lsQf 
sfod /x]sf] 5 . lghx¿ sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]jf/df ;+nUg /x]sf] kfOPsf] 5}g .

tk;Ln

Gffd, y/ kb z]o/ ;+Vof
of]u]Zj/ zdf{ 9sfn cWoIf @,!$,$!$ lsQf 
s'df/ kf}8]n ;~rfns $,&),*$! lsQf 
;'/h s'df/ >]i7 -k|ltlglw lgldiff OGe]i6d]06 k|f=ln=_ ;~rfns !!,%&,*#) lsQf 
ho/fd g]kfn -k|ltlglw P;=cf/=xfO{8«f] P08 OGe]i6d]06_ ;~rfns %&,$(,($! lsQf 

9_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;“u ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 

JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/fM

	 To:tf] k|sf/sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] .

0f_ 	 sDkgLn] cfk\mgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfˆgf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] 

;+Vof / clÍt d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd,  

	 sDkgLn] cfˆgf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

t_ 	 cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f, 

	 sDkgLsf] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;an tyf k|efjsf/L agfO{ sf/f]jf/ / Joj:yfkg ;'Jojl:yt ¿kdf ;~rfng ug{ 
;~rfns ;ldltaf6 Human Resource Policy & Procedural Manual (By-Laws 2074),  Financial Policy 2074 and 

Investment Policy and Guidelines 2074 kf/Lt ul/ sfof{Gjog ug]{ u/]sf] 5 .

	 oL lgodfjnLx?n] sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg / cfly{s k|zf;g ;DaGwL ljifodf lj:t[t ?kdf Joa:yf u/]sf 5g\ . o; 
;+:yfsf ;a} sfo{x? log} gLlt lgodsf] cwLgdf /xL ;~rfng eO{/x]sf 5g\ . cfly{s k|zf;gnfO{ kf/bzL{ agfpg 
cfly{s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL / n]vf k/LIf0fsf] Joj:yf ul/Psf] 5 eg] Nepal Accounting Standards –NAS/NFRS / sDkgL 



11 kGw|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8
Yes! Possible

sfg'g cGt{ut /xL cfly{s tYofÍx? tof/ ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 sDkgLn] ug]{ nufgLx?df lglxt hf]lvdx?nfO{ b[li6ut u/L sDkgLn] cfGt/Ls lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ dha't agfpg] lglt 
lnO{Psf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 l:js[t nufgL lgltsf] bfo/fdf /x]/ Joj;flos ;DefAotf tyf hf]lvd 
;d]t ljZn]if0f ul/ nufgL ug]{ u/]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f} .

y_ 	 ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0fM

	 sd{rf/L vr{ M ? ^#,^^,!*@÷–
	 ;~rfng vr{ M ? &),!(,!)!÷–
	 s'n vr{ M ? !,##,*%,@*#÷–
	 -cIf/]kL Ps s/f]8 t]lQ; nfv krf;L xhf/ b'O{ ;o lqof;L ?k}ofF dfq_ .

b_ 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] 
u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] ljj/0f ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0fM 

	 n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldlt oyflz3| u7g ug]{ tof/L ePsf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' .

w_ 	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf 

lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, sDkgL jf ;+u7Lt ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg af“sL eP ;f] s'/fM

	 To:tf] s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL g/x]sf] . 

g_  	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx?nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 

;'ljwfsf] /sdM 

	 cf=j= @)&(÷*) df ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt eP afkt hDdf ?= %,@),)))÷– 
-cIf/]kL kfFr nfv aL; xhf/ dfq_ a}7s eQf pknAw u/fO{Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf sfo{sf/L k|d'vnfO{ kfl/>lds tyf 
rf8kj{ vr{ / af]g; ul/ hDdf ?= ^!,(!,^!$÷– -cIf/]kL Ps;f7L nfv PsfgAa] xhf/ 5 ;o rf}w ?k}of dfq_ 
pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .

k_ 	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng af“sL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sdM 

	 ;f] gePsf] .

km_ 	 bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0fM

	 k|:t't cfly{s jif{df bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b ul/Psf] 5}g 

a_ 	 bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0fM

	 bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr s'g} sf/f]af/ gePsf] . 

e_ 	 o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"gadf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/fM

	 ;~rfns ;ldlt cfˆgf] jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf kf/bzL{ eO{ v'nfpg' kg{] ljifosf ;DaGwdf ;b}j ;r]t /xg] 5 . To; cy{df 
sDkgLsf] sf/f]jf/ / cGo :ki6 kfg'{kg{] cfjZos s'/fx¿nfO{ ;s];Dd cem k|i6 kfb}{ n}hfg] 5 .

d_ 	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M

	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ d'Vo cfb{z dfgL sDkgLn] cfˆgf ultljlwx¿ ;~rfng ul//x]sf] 5 . kf/blz{tf tyf ;+:yfut 
;'zf;gnfO{ sDkgLsf] cleGg c+usf] ¿kdf :jLsf/ u/L o;sf] kl/kfngfsf nflu sDkgL lg/Gt/ lqmofzLn 5 . sDkgLsf] 
;~rfng hf]lvdx¿ sd ug{ Pj+ sf/f]jf/nfO{ Jojl:yt ug{ ;dofg's"n gLlt lgodfjfnLx? ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 kfl/t 
u/L nfu' ug{ Joj:yfkgnfO{ lgb]{zg lbb} cfPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf lqmofsnfkx¿ k|rlnt d"NodfGotf tyf ;/f]sf/ 



xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8

12 kGw|f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg

Yes! Possible

jfnfx¿sf] ;d'lrt lxt cg'¿k ;~rfng eP–gePsf] af/]df ;~rfns ;ldltn] ;b}j pRr ;ts{tf ckgfpFb} cfPsf] 
5 . sDkgLdf ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod /fVg tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL ;'b[9 /fVg ;~rfns ;ldltsf kbflwsf/Lx¿ 
;lDdlnt b]xfosf ;ldltx¿ lqmofzLn /x]sf 5g\M

-!_ 	sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ;ldtL (H.R Management Committee)

-@_ 	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f ;ldlt -Internal Control Committee_

	 sDkgLn] kf/blz{tf tyf hjfkmb]lxtfnfO{ ;'lglZrt ug{ ;dod} afXo n]vfk/LIf0f ;DkGg u/fpg] tyf n]vfk/LIf0fsf] 
k|ltj]bg ;~rfns ;ldltdf 5nkmn ug{]] u/]sf] 5 . o;}u/L sDkgLaf6 lgoldt ¿kdf q}dfl;s k|ltj]bg tyf jflif{s 
k|ltj]bgx¿ k|sflzt ug{], ;;fwf/0f ;ef cfof]hgf ug{], s/ ;DaGwL lgod sfg'gsf] kfngf ug{] tyf ;/f]sf/jfnf 
dGqfnox¿, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfo{fno, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ nufot cGo lgofds lgsfox¿af6 k|fKt lgb{]zg tyf 
;'emfjx¿sf] sfof{Gjog ug{] u/]sf] 5 . o;sf cltl/Qm sDkgLn] g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{af6 hf/L ul/Psf] ;"lrs[t ;Ël7t 
;+:yfx¿sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL lgb{]lzsf, @)&$ df ePsf Joj:yfx¿sf] ;d]t kfngf u/]sf] 5 .

o_ 	 cGo cfjZos s'/fx?M

	 sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf clej[l4 ug{ ljleGg tflnd, ;]ldgf/ uf]li7df ;xefuL u/fpg] ul/Psf] 5 . sDkgLsf sd{rf/Lx¿sf] 
dgf]jn pRr /fVg ;do ;fk]If ;'ljwf pknAw u/fpg] Aoj:yf eO{/x]sf] 5 . sd{rf/Lx?sf] sfo{ bIftf tyf j[lQ  
ljsf;sf] ljifonfO{ k|fyldstf /flv ;f]sf nflu cfjZos ah]6 / ;|f]t ;fwfgsf] plrt Joj:yf ul/b} cfO{Psf] 5 . 
z]o/wgLx?n] k|ToIf?kdf jf ljleGg dfWodaf6 lbg'ePsf ;'emfjx? sDkgLn] cg'z/0f ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . eljiodf yk o:tf 
;'emfjx? k|fKt x'g] g} 5g\ eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf 5f} .

s[t1tf 1fkg tyf wGojfb, 

cGTodf, 

o; sDkgLsf cfb/0fLo k|j{ws dxfg'efj, ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efj, lgofds lgsfosf k|ltlglw, z'e]R5's nufot afXo 
n]vfkl/Ifs ;Dk"0f{df o; sDkgLnfO{ ;Ifd ;an / OGe]i6d]06 sDkgLx?sf aLrdf Ps pTs[i6 sDkgLsf] ?kdf :yflkt u/fpg 
lg/Gt/ ?kdf k|fKt ;'emfj ;Nnfxsf] nflu xflb{s wGojfb ;lxt cfef/ k|s6 ub{5f}+ / cfpg] lbgdf ;d]t ;do ;fk]If ;'emfj 
;Nnfx, dfu{lgb]{zgsf] ck]Iff ub{5f}+ . 

;fy} ;'?jft b]lvg} nugzLntf, O{dfGbfl/tf k"j{s ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod /fvL st{Ao lgi7 eO{ sfo{ ul/ /fVg' ePsf ;Dk"0f{ 
sd{rf/Lx¿nfO{ ;d]t wGojfb lbb} cfufdL lbgdf ;d]t ;do ;fk]If /fd|f] k|ult / k|ltkmn lbg] k|ltj4tf JoQm ub{5f}+ .

wGojfb .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
of]u]Zjf]/ zdf{ 9sfn

cWoIf
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL, @)&# sf] lgod @^ sf] pklgod -@_ ;+u ;DalGwt 
cg';"rL !% adf]lhdsf] jflif{s ljj/0f -cf=j= @)&(÷)*)_

!= 	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgM jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

@=	 n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bgM jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

#= 	 n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0fM jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf ;+nUg ul/Psf] .

$= 	 sfg'gL sf/afxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM

-s_ 	;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ePM

	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf hfgsf/Ldf gcfPsf] .

-v_ 	;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;+rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}Hbf/L 
ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] ePM

	 ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/Ldf gcfPsf] .

-u_ 	 s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;+rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] ePM

	 ;f] ;DaGwL hfgsf/Ldf gcfPsf] .

%= 	 ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0fM

-s_	 lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ffM

	 g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh tyf g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{sf] ;'kl/j]If0fdf ;~rflnt x'g] ePsf]n] o; ;DaGwdf  
Joj:yfkgsf] s'g} wf/0ff gePsf] .

-v_ 	ut jif{sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd 	d"Nosf ;fy} s'n 
sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbgM

	 cf=j @)*).*! df dfq sDkgLn] ;j{;fw/0fsf] nflu z]o/ hfl/ u/]sf] x'Fbf ut jif{sf] s'g} ljj/0f gePsf] .

^= 	 ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLM

s_ 	 cfGtl/s ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLM

•	 ;'/lIft Pj+ bL3{sfnLg j}slNks nufgLsf] If]qsf] cefj . 

•	 nufgL ug{sf] nflu k|ofKt >f]tsf] sdL .

•	 nufgL Joj:yfkgdf r'gf}tL . 

•	 k"Flh ahf/df cfpg] ptf/ r9fa . 

v_ 	 jfx\o ;d:of tyf r'gf}tLM

•	 d'n's ;+3Lo ;+/rgfdf k|j]z u/]sf] cj:yfdf s]Gb|, k|b]z / :yflgo ;/sf/ aLr ;dGjodf sdL tyf st{Jo 
/ clwsf/ If]q ;DaGwL cGof}ntf .

•	 P]g, sfg'g tyf ;/sf/L gLlt lgoddf x'g] kl/j{tg .

•	 lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 hf/L x'g] gLlt tyf lgb]{zgx?af6 ;~rfng vr{sf] j[lå tyf cfDbfgLdf cfpg ;Sg] 
;+s'rgsf sf/0f gfkmfdf x'g] sdL .

-u_ 	 /0fgLltM

	 nufgLstf{x¿sf] k|ltkmn ;'lglZrt u/fpg eljiodf cfO{kg]{ r'gf}tLx¿sf] klxrfg, ljZn]if0f / d"NofÍg u/L 
cj;/sf] ¿kdf kl/0ft ug]{, u/fpg] .
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&= 	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM

-s_ 	k|rlnt P]g, lgod cg';f/ ;DalGwt lgodgsf/L lgsfox¿åf/f hf/L ul/Psf] lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqx¿sf] lgodfg';f/ 
kl/kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gnfO{ ;b}j pRr k|fyldstfdf /fVb} cfPsf] / ;+:yfut ;'zf;g;DaGwL 
lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqx¿sf] k"0f{¿kn] kfngf ul/Psf] 5 .

-v_ 	;+:yfut ;'zf;g clej[l4sf nflu ;~rfns ;ldltn] sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ljlgodfjnL, nufgL Joj:yfkg 
ljlgodfjnL / ljlQo ljlgodfjnL nufot ;do;dodf sDkgL Joj:yfkgaf6 cfjZos lgb{]zgx¿ hf/L u/L 
To;sf] sfof{Gjog ul/Psf] 5 .

-u_ 	k|rlnt cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL Jojl:yt ug{ sd{rf/L Joj:yfkg ;ldlt tyf cfGtl/s lgoGq0f ;ldlt u7g 
ul/Psf] 5 .
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xfyj] OGe]i6d]06 g]kfn lnld6]8sf]
;+zf]lwt k|aGwkqsf]

tLgdxn]

;fljssf] Aoa:yf ;+;f]wg kl5sf] Aoa:yf ;+zf]wg ug{sf] sf/0f

bkmf ^ -v_ 
sDkgLsf] tTsfn hf/L ug]{ z]]o/ k"FhL  
?=!,!&,)),)),))).– -Ps cj{ ;q s/f]8 
dfq_ x'g]5 . ;f] k"FhLnfO{ k|lt z]o/ ?= %) sf 
b/n] @,#$,)),))) -b'O{ s/f]8 rf}tL; nfv 
dfq_ yfg ;fwf/0f z]o/df ljefhg ul/Psf] 
5 . 

bkmf ^ -u_
sDkgLsf ;+:yfksx?n] tTsfn r'Qmf ug{ 
sa'n u/]sf] k"FhL ?=!,)@,#&,%),))). -Ps 
ca{ b'O{ s/f]8 ;}lt; nfv krf; xhf/ dfq_ 
x'g]5 .

bkmf ^ -v_ 
sDkgLsf] hf/L k"FhL ?= !,@*,&),)),))).– 
-Ps cj{ c¶fO{; s/f]8 ;Q/L nfv dfq_ 
x'g]5 . ;f] k"FhLnfO{ k|lt z]o/ ?= %) sf 
b/n] @,%&,$),))) -b'O{ s/f]8 ;GtfpGg 
nfv rfnL; xhf/ dfq_ yfg z]o/df 
ljefhg ul/Psf] 5 . 

bkmf ^ -u_
sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= !,@*,&),)),))).– 
-Ps cj{ c¶fO{; s/f]8 ;Q/L nfv dfq_ 
x'g]5 .

sDkgLn] hf/L u/]sf] af]g; z]o/ 
kZrft k"FhL a[lå x"g] ePsfn] . 

sDkgLn] ;fa{hlgs lgisfzg 
dfkm{t ;j{;fwf/0fsf] nflu hf/L 
u/]sf] z]o/ / sDkgLn] hf/L 
u/]sf] af]g; z]o/ kZrft k"FhL 
a[lå x"g] ePsfn] .
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Amount in NPR

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79

Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1 9,541,876                     3,834,606                     7,111,737                     2,396,702                       
Investment in Securities 4.2 1,981,131,894             1,995,196,920             2,045,373,234             1,865,649,740               
Other Financial Assets 4.3 35,154,672                   4,583,926                     24,034,580                   288,256,538                  
Current Tax Assets 4.4 15,871,709                   8,681,317                     3,626,052                     -                                   
Property and Equipment 4.6 3,290,580                     4,593,637                     3,099,361                     4,357,089                       
Investment Properties 4.7 183,245,865                173,281,581                183,245,865                173,281,581                  
Other Asssets 4.8 1,152,013                     784,444                        1,151,718                     784,261                          
Total Assets 2,229,388,610             2,190,956,431             2,267,642,547             2,334,725,911               
Liabilities and Equities
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instiutitions 4.9 546,727,920                263,195,922                426,733,881                188,674,945                  
Other Financial Liabilities 4.10 4,445,790                     58,625,252                   942,049                        10,575,076                     
Current Tax Liabilities 4.4 -                                 16,222,637                   -                                 16,222,637                     
Net Defined Benefit Obligation 4.11 1,567,050                     1,355,943                     1,442,250                     1,313,193                       
Deferred Tax Liabilities 4.5 30,325,339                   73,770,608                   114,078,284                170,880,902                  
Other Liabilities 4.12 8,034,500                     1,165,114                     60,350                           35,487                             
Total Liabilities 591,100,599                414,335,477                543,256,814                387,702,240                  
Equity
Share Capital 4.13 1,023,750,000             1,023,750,000             1,023,750,000             1,023,750,000               
Reserves 4.14 549,911,646                724,911,227                700,635,732                923,273,672                  
Total Equities attibutable to Equityholders 1,573,661,646             1,748,661,227             1,724,385,732             1,947,023,672               
Non-Controlling Interest 64,626,364                   27,959,728                   -                                 -                                   
Total Equities 1,638,288,010             1,776,620,955             1,724,385,732             1,947,023,672               
Total Liabilities and Equities 2,229,388,609             2,190,956,431             2,267,642,546             2,334,725,911               

Contingent Liabilities and Committment 5.5 43,680,388                   34,914,326                   43,680,388                   34,914,326                     

Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Statements are integral part of this financial statements
#REF!

   Yogeshwor Sharma               Suraj Kumar Shrestha                    Kumar Paudel        Jayaram Nepal Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA
        Chairman                               Director                                            Director                     Director Partner

PYC & Associates

Date   :  2nd  Poush 2080
Place : Kathmandu

  As per our report of even date

   Sandeep Shah                                       Sudha Aryal                                           
 Chief Executive Officer                       Chief Accountant                                          

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st  Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Particular Notes
Group Standalone

Chartered Accountants
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Amount in NPR

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79

Revenue from Operation 4.15 1,386,124,255             2,869,897,430           154,450,722            1,275,618,995             
Other Income 4.16 2,019,195                    1,793,248                  1,982,994                1,793,248                    
Total Income 1,388,143,451            2,871,690,677          156,433,716           1,277,412,243            
Expenses
Purchase of Investments 4.17 1,360,276,459             2,904,527,862           139,273,976            434,582,348                
(Increase)/Decrease in Investements 4.18 (147,649,223)               15,570,928                (57,937,743)             595,118,108                
Personnel Expenses 4.11 12,105,917                  18,797,556                6,366,182                17,899,806                  
Administrative Expenses 4.19 8,172,035                    7,561,352                  7,019,101                6,490,964                    
Depreciation and Amortization

- On Property and Equipment 4.6 1,846,868                    1,820,416                  1,801,538                1,778,034                    
- On Investment Property 4.7 760,996                       620,980                      760,996                   620,980                       

Finance Expenses 4.20 72,364,938                  47,326,823                45,165,350              27,944,230                  
Total Expense 1,307,877,991            2,996,225,916          142,449,400           1,084,434,471            
Profit Before Tax 80,265,460                  (124,535,239)            13,984,316              192,977,772                
Taxation 12,086,568                  (99,899,895)              (1,270,781)              (2,789,601)                   
Income Taxes 4.4 -                                43,732,912                -                            43,732,912                  
Deferred Tax Income/(Expenses) 4.5 (12,086,568)                 143,632,806              1,270,781                46,522,512                  
Profit for the Year 68,178,892                  (24,635,344)              15,255,097              195,767,372                

Profit Attributable to:
Equity Holders of the Company 62,893,457                  (2,595,073)                 15,255,097              195,767,372                
Non-Controlling Interest 5,285,435                    (22,040,272)              
Profit for the year 68,178,892                  (24,635,344)              15,255,097              195,767,372                
Earning per share 4.21
Basic Earnings per ordinary share (NPR) 3.07                              (0.13)                           0.75                          9.56                              
Diluted Earnings PER ordinary share (NPR) 3.07                              (0.13)                           0.75                          9.56                              
Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Statements are integral part of this financial statements

Yogeshwor Sharma          Suraj Kumar Shrestha              Kumar Paudel                  Jayaram Nepal
    Chairman                                Director                                 Director                                Director

   Sandeep Shah                                       Sudha Aryal                              
 Chief Executive Officer                       Chief Accountant                                    
                                                                                      
                                                                                            

Date   : 2nd  Poush 2080
Place : Kathmandu

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Year ended 31st Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Particular Notes
Group Standalone

As per our report of even date
   Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA

Partner
 PYC & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Amount in NPR

2079-80 2078-79 2079-80 2078-79
Profit for the Year 68,178,891.99     (24,635,344)         15,255,096.70     195,767,372         
Other Comprehensive Income, net of Tax: -                        
a. Items that will not be reclassified to Income Statement: -                        
       Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value (190,858,263.18)  11,262,864           (190,858,263.18)  11,262,864           
       Gains/(losses) on revaluation -                        -                        
       Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans -                        -                        
       Income tax relating to above items 57,257,478.95     (3,378,859)           57,257,478.95     (3,378,859)           

-                        
b. Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss -                        
       Gains/(losses) on cash flow hedge -                        -                        
       Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) -                        -                        
       Income tax relating to above items -                        -                        
       Reclassify to profit or loss -                        -                        
Other Comprehensive income for the year net of taxation -                        
Total Comprehensive Income attributable to : (65,421,892)         (16,751,339)         (118,345,688)       203,651,377         
Non-Controlling Interests -                        -                        -                        -                        
Equity Shareholders (65,421,892)         (16,751,339)         (118,345,688)       203,651,377         
Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Statements are integral part of this financial statements

Yogeshwor Sharma             Suraj Kumar Shrestha                 Kumar Paudel                                 Jayaram Nepal
    Chairman                                Director                                            Director                                             Director

   Sandeep Shah                                       Sudha Aryal                                        
 Chief Executive  Officer                         Chief Accountant                                           
                                                          
                                                       

Date   : 2nd  Poush 2080
Place : Kathmandu

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year ended 31st Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Particular Notes
Group Standalone

As per our report of even date
 Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA

Partner
PYC & Associates

Chartered Accountants
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Group

Particular  Share Capital  Retained 
Earning 

 Fair Value 
Reserve 

 Deferred Tax 
Reserve 

Total

As on 31st Ashad 2077 819,000,000                32,814,581                 155,184,040               43,384,210             1,050,382,831             
Net Profit for the Year  -   560,265,288                -    -   560,265,288                
Fair Valuation of Investment  -    -   511,339,666                -   511,339,666                
Bonus share issued  -    -    -    -    -   
Right Share issued  -    -    -    -    -   
Fraction share received in cash  -    -    -    -    -   
Transfer from Deferred Tax Reserve  -   43,384,210                  -   (43,384,210)             -   
As on 31 Ashad 2078 819,000,000                636,464,078               666,523,706                -   2,121,987,784             
Net Profit for the Year  -   (2,595,073)                   -    -   195,767,372                
Fair Valuation of Investment  -    -   49,247,050                  -   49,247,050                   
Bonus share issued 204,750,000                (204,750,000)              -    -    -   
Cash Dividend Paid  -   (245,700,000)              -    -   (245,700,000)               
Right Share issued  -    -    -    -    -   
Fraction share received in cash  -    -    -    -    -   
Transfer from FRV to Retained Earning  -    -   (174,278,536)              -   (174,278,536)               
As on 32nd Ashad 2079 1,023,750,000             183,419,006               541,492,221                -   1,748,661,227             
Net Profit for the Year 62,893,457                 -                               -                           62,893,457                   
Fair Valuation of Investment -                               (135,326,426)             -                           (135,326,426)               
Bonus share issued -                               -                               -                           -                                
Cash Dividend Paid (102,375,000)             -                               -                           (102,375,000)               
Transfer from FRV to Retained Earning 2,188,171                   (2,188,171)                  -                           -                                
Fraction share received in cash -                               -                               -                           -                                
Transfer from FRV to Retained Earning -                               (191,611)                     -                           (191,611)                       
As on 31st Ashad 2080 1,023,750,000             146,125,634               403,786,013               -                           1,573,661,646             

Standalone Amount in NPR

Particular  Share Capital  Retained 
Earning 

 Fair Value 
Reserve 

 Deferred Tax 
Reserve 

Total

As on 31st Ashad 2077 819,000,000                32,814,581                 155,184,040               43,384,210             1,050,382,831             
Net Profit for the Year  -   560,265,288                -    -   560,265,288                
Fair Valuation of Investment  -    -   511,339,666                -   511,339,666                
Bonus share issued  -    -    -    -    -   
Right Share issued  -    -    -    -    -   
Fraction share received in cash  -    -    -    -    -   
Transfer from Deferred Tax Reserve  -   43,384,210                  -   (43,384,210)             -   
As on 31 Ashad 2078 819,000,000                636,464,078               666,523,706                -   2,121,987,784             
Net Profit for the Year  -   195,767,372                -    -   195,767,372                
Fair Valuation of Investment  -    -   49,247,050                  -   49,247,050                   
Bonus share issued 204,750,000                (204,750,000)              -    -    -   
Cash Dividend Paid  -   (245,700,000)              -    -   (245,700,000)               
Right Share issued  -    -    -    -    -   
Fraction share received in cash  -    -    -    -    -   
Transfer from FRV to Retained Earning  -    -   (174,278,536)              -   (174,278,536)               

As on 32nd Ashad 2079 1,023,750,000             381,781,451               541,492,221                -   1,947,023,672             

Net Profit for the Year -                                15,255,097                 -                               -                           15,255,097                   
Fair Valuation of Investment -                                -                               (135,326,426)             -                           (135,326,426)               
Bonus share issued -                                -                               -                               -                           -                                
Cash Dividend Paid -                                (102,375,000)             -                               -                           (102,375,000)               
Transfer from FRV to Retained Earning -                                2,188,171                   (2,188,171)                  -                           -                                
Fraction share received in cash -                                -                               -                           -                                
Transfer from FRV to Retained Earning -                                -                               (191,611)                     -                           (191,611)                       
As on 31st Ashad 2080 1,023,750,000             296,849,719               403,786,013               -                           1,724,385,732             

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
 Consolidated Statement of Change In equity

For the Year ended 31st Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Amount in NPR

Particular Notes Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss/(profit) before taxation 80,265,460                     (124,535,239)                 13,984,316                     192,977,772               
Adjustments for non-cash items and non-operating adjustments
Depreciation & Impairment of PPE 2,607,864                       2,441,396                       2,562,535                       2,399,015                   
Gain on disposal of assets -                                   -                                   -                                   -                               
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve (191,611)                         (174,278,536)                 (191,611)                         (174,278,536)             
Defined Benefit plan net charge 363,350                           386,597                           265,550                           343,847                       
Financial Expenses 72,364,938                     47,326,823                     45,165,350                     27,944,230                 
Changes in Operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets (207,731,553)                 223,911,043                   (106,727,256)                 69,785,794                 
Changes in operating liabilities (47,310,076)                    23,143,836                     (9,608,164)                      (26,035,967)                
Gratuity payment during the year (152,243)                         -                                   (136,493)                         -                               
Tax Paid (23,413,029)                    (47,436,838)                    (19,848,689)                    (38,755,521)                
Net Cash from Operating Activities (123,196,899)                 (49,040,918)                   (74,534,462)                   54,380,633                 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (11,269,091)                    (776,583)                         (11,269,091)                    (497,653)                     
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -                               
Disposal of Investment Properties -                               
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (11,269,091.24)              (776,583)                         (11,269,091)                   (497,653)                     

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Loan 283,531,997                   263,195,922                   238,058,936                   188,674,945               
Proceeds from issuance of shares from non-controlling interest 31,381,200                     50,000,000                     -                                   -                               
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders, net of scrip (102,375,000)                 (245,700,000)                 (102,375,000)                 (245,700,000)             
Finance Expenses (72,364,938)                    (47,326,823)                    (45,165,350)                    (27,944,230)                
Net Cash( used in)/ from financing activities 140,173,259                  20,169,100                     90,518,586                     (84,969,285)               
Net Increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,707,268.55                  (29,648,401)                    4,715,033.11                  (31,086,305)                
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,834,607                       33,483,007                     2,396,702                       33,483,007                 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents -                               

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 9,541,875                       3,834,607                       7,111,736                       2,396,702                   
Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Statements are integral part of this financial statements

                                  As per report of our even date 

Yogeshwor Sharma          Suraj Kumar Shrestha                  Kumar Paudel                              Jayaram Nepal                 Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA
    Chairman                                 Director                                           Director                                           Director                                 Partner

                            PYC & Associates
                  Chartered Accountants

                                                                               
   Sandeep Shah                                       Sudha Aryal                                       
 Chief Executive Officer                        Chief Accountant                                          
                                                                        
                                                                   
Date   : 2nd  Poush 2080
Place : Kathmandu

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year ended 31st Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Group Standalone 

Amount in NPR

Particular Notes Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss/(profit) before taxation 80,265,460                     (124,535,239)                 13,984,316                     192,977,772               
Adjustments for non-cash items and non-operating adjustments
Depreciation & Impairment of PPE 2,607,864                       2,441,396                       2,562,535                       2,399,015                   
Gain on disposal of assets -                                   -                                   -                                   -                               
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve (191,611)                         (174,278,536)                 (191,611)                         (174,278,536)             
Defined Benefit plan net charge 363,350                           386,597                           265,550                           343,847                       
Financial Expenses 72,364,938                     47,326,823                     45,165,350                     27,944,230                 
Changes in Operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets (207,731,553)                 223,911,043                   (106,727,256)                 69,785,794                 
Changes in operating liabilities (47,310,076)                    23,143,836                     (9,608,164)                      (26,035,967)                
Gratuity payment during the year (152,243)                         -                                   (136,493)                         -                               
Tax Paid (23,413,029)                    (47,436,838)                    (19,848,689)                    (38,755,521)                
Net Cash from Operating Activities (123,196,899)                 (49,040,918)                   (74,534,462)                   54,380,633                 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (11,269,091)                    (776,583)                         (11,269,091)                    (497,653)                     
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -                               
Disposal of Investment Properties -                               
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (11,269,091.24)              (776,583)                         (11,269,091)                   (497,653)                     

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Loan 283,531,997                   263,195,922                   238,058,936                   188,674,945               
Proceeds from issuance of shares from non-controlling interest 31,381,200                     50,000,000                     -                                   -                               
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders, net of scrip (102,375,000)                 (245,700,000)                 (102,375,000)                 (245,700,000)             
Finance Expenses (72,364,938)                    (47,326,823)                    (45,165,350)                    (27,944,230)                
Net Cash( used in)/ from financing activities 140,173,259                  20,169,100                     90,518,586                     (84,969,285)               
Net Increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,707,268.55                  (29,648,401)                    4,715,033.11                  (31,086,305)                
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,834,607                       33,483,007                     2,396,702                       33,483,007                 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents -                               

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 9,541,875                       3,834,607                       7,111,736                       2,396,702                   
Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Statements are integral part of this financial statements

                                  As per report of our even date 

Yogeshwor Sharma          Suraj Kumar Shrestha                  Kumar Paudel                              Jayaram Nepal                 Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA
    Chairman                                 Director                                           Director                                           Director                                 Partner

                            PYC & Associates
                  Chartered Accountants

                                                                               
   Sandeep Shah                                       Sudha Aryal                                       
 Chief Executive Officer                        Chief Accountant                                          
                                                                        
                                                                   
Date   : 2nd  Poush 2080
Place : Kathmandu

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year ended 31st Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Group Standalone 
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Amount in NPR

Particular Notes Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Cash flows from operating activities
Loss/(profit) before taxation 80,265,460                     (124,535,239)                 13,984,316                     192,977,772               
Adjustments for non-cash items and non-operating adjustments
Depreciation & Impairment of PPE 2,607,864                       2,441,396                       2,562,535                       2,399,015                   
Gain on disposal of assets -                                   -                                   -                                   -                               
Reversal of Revaluation Reserve (191,611)                         (174,278,536)                 (191,611)                         (174,278,536)             
Defined Benefit plan net charge 363,350                           386,597                           265,550                           343,847                       
Financial Expenses 72,364,938                     47,326,823                     45,165,350                     27,944,230                 
Changes in Operating assets and liabilities
Changes in operating assets (207,731,553)                 223,911,043                   (106,727,256)                 69,785,794                 
Changes in operating liabilities (47,310,076)                    23,143,836                     (9,608,164)                      (26,035,967)                
Gratuity payment during the year (152,243)                         -                                   (136,493)                         -                               
Tax Paid (23,413,029)                    (47,436,838)                    (19,848,689)                    (38,755,521)                
Net Cash from Operating Activities (123,196,899)                 (49,040,918)                   (74,534,462)                   54,380,633                 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (11,269,091)                    (776,583)                         (11,269,091)                    (497,653)                     
Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment -                               
Disposal of Investment Properties -                               
Net Cash used in Investing Activities (11,269,091.24)              (776,583)                         (11,269,091)                   (497,653)                     

Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Proceeds from Loan 283,531,997                   263,195,922                   238,058,936                   188,674,945               
Proceeds from issuance of shares from non-controlling interest 31,381,200                     50,000,000                     -                                   -                               
Dividend paid to ordinary shareholders, net of scrip (102,375,000)                 (245,700,000)                 (102,375,000)                 (245,700,000)             
Finance Expenses (72,364,938)                    (47,326,823)                    (45,165,350)                    (27,944,230)                
Net Cash( used in)/ from financing activities 140,173,259                  20,169,100                     90,518,586                     (84,969,285)               
Net Increase /(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,707,268.55                  (29,648,401)                    4,715,033.11                  (31,086,305)                
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 3,834,607                       33,483,007                     2,396,702                       33,483,007                 
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash & cash equivalents -                               

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 9,541,875                       3,834,607                       7,111,736                       2,396,702                   
Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Statements are integral part of this financial statements

                                  As per report of our even date 

Yogeshwor Sharma          Suraj Kumar Shrestha                  Kumar Paudel                              Jayaram Nepal                 Yuddha Raj Oli, FCA
    Chairman                                 Director                                           Director                                           Director                                 Partner

                            PYC & Associates
                  Chartered Accountants

                                                                               
   Sandeep Shah                                       Sudha Aryal                                       
 Chief Executive Officer                        Chief Accountant                                          
                                                                        
                                                                   
Date   : 2nd  Poush 2080
Place : Kathmandu

Hathway Investment Nepal Limited
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year ended 31st Ashad, 2080 (16th July, 2023)

Group Standalone 
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Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes to the  
Consolidated Financial Statements

Financial Year 2079-80
1.	 Group Overview

	 Hathway Investment Nepal Limited (hereinafter referred to “the Company”) is a public limited company 
incorporated under the Company Act 2063 in B.S. 2065/12/14 with registration number of 1125/065/066. The 
registered office of the group is situated in Ward 26, Kathmandu, Nepal. The group together with its subsidiary 
(hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”) is engaged in making investment in various unlisted 
securities, and real-estate properties etc. Mr. Yogeshwor Sharma has been chairing the organization. 

	 The Consolidated financial statements have been adopted by the Board of Directors on its meeting held on 2nd  
Poush, 2080 and have been recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting.

2.	 Significant Accounting Policies

	 This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these consolidated 
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise 
stated.

2.1	 Basis of Preparation

a)	 Statement of Compliance

	 The Financial Statements of the group which comprises components mentioned above have 
been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) as adopted by 
the Accounting Standards Board (ASB) – Nepal and in compliance with the requirements of the 
Companies Act, 2063 and other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in Nepal.

b)	 Historical Cost Convention

	 These consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with the historical cost 
convention, except for certain items that are measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting 
policies below.

	 All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Group’s normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in NAS 1 - Presentation of Consolidated Financial 
Statements based on the nature and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 
realization in cash and cash equivalents.

c)	 Function and Presentation Currency

	 The consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee (NPR.), which is the 
functional and presentation currency of the Group. Amounts in the consolidated financial statements 
are rounded off to the nearest rupee.

2.2	 Basis of Consolidation

	 Subsidiary is an entity over which the Group has control. The Group controls an entity when the Group 
is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability 
to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiary is fully 
consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the Group. They are deconsolidated from the 
date that control ceases.

	 The Group combines the financial statements of its subsidiary line by line adding together like items 
of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. All intergroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, 
expenses and cash flows relating to transaction between companies of the Group are eliminated in full on 
consolidation. Unrealized gains on transactions between Group companies are eliminated.

	 Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiary are shown separately in the consolidated 
statement of financial position, consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
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and consolidated statement of changes in equity respectively.

2.3	 Accounting Convention, Estimates, assumptions, and judgements

	 The preparation of consolidated financial statements requires the management to make estimates and 
assumptions that are considered while reporting amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent 
assets and liabilities) as of the date of the consolidated financial statements. Management believes that 
the estimates used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are prudent and reasonable. 
Future results could differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on 
an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future 
periods.

	 Information about assumptions and estimation that have a significant risk of resulting in a material 
adjustment within the next financial year are:
•	 Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections.
•	 Provisions, commitments, and contingencies.
•	 Determination of useful life of the property, plants, and equipment.
•	 Assessment of the group’s ability to continue as going concern.
•	 Determination of fair value of financial instruments; and property and equipment.
•	 Impairment of financial and non-financial assets.
•	 Assessment of current as well as deferred tax.
	 Disclosures of the accounting estimate have been included in the relevant section of the notes 

whenever the estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting 
estimates, if any.

2.4	 Change in accounting policies

	 The Group has consistently applied the accounting policies to all periods presented in these consolidated 
financial statements except for new or revised statements and interpretations implemented during the 
year. The nature and effect of new standards and interpretations are discussed in note that follows.

2.5	 Discounting

	 Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current where the impact of the 
discounting is material.

2.6	 Presentations

	 For presentation of the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position, assets and liabilities have been 
presented in order of their liquidity. 

	 The Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss has been prepared using classification “by nature” method. 

	 The Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows have been prepared using the Indirect Method.

2.7	 Materiality and Aggregation

	 Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the Financial Statements. Items of 
dissimilar nature or function are presented separately unless they are immaterial as permitted by the 
Nepal Accounting Standard – NAS 1 on ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’. 

	 Notes to the Financial Statements are presented in a systematic manner which ensures the understandability 
and comparability of Financial Statements. Understandability of the Financial Statements is not 
compromised by obscuring material information with immaterial information or by aggregating material 
items that have different natures or functions.

2.8	 Limitation of NFRS Implementation

	 If the information is not available and the cost to develop would exceed the benefit derived, such exception 
to NFRS Implementation has been noted and disclosed in respective section.
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3.	 Significant accounting policies

	 The accounting policies applied and method of computation followed in the preparation of the financial 
statement is consistent with the accounting policies applied and method of computation followed in preparation 
of the annual financial statement.

3.1	 Basis of Measurement

	 The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical-cost basis except for the required 
material items in the statement of financial position where it has been disclosed as measured at fair value 
or otherwise.

		  Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis and are based on historical 
experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable 
under the circumstances. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The estimates and judgements 
used in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements are continuously evaluated by the group. 
Any revision to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in the period in which the estimates 
are revised and in the future periods. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, 
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the consolidated financial statements, are 
disclosed in notes that follow.

3.2	 Going Concern

	 The Directors have assessed Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern and satisfied that it has the 
resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any 
material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Entity’s ability to continue as a going concern 
and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it. Therefore, the Financial Statements 
continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

3.3	 Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

3.3.1	Recognition

	 The Group initially recognizes a financial asset or a financial liability in its Statement of Financial 
Position when, and only when, it becomes party to the contractual provisions of the instruments. The 
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issues of financial instruments (other 
than of the Financial Instruments through Profit or Loss) are added or deducted from the fair value of the 
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on the initial recognition. Transaction costs directly 
attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 
are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit or Loss.  The institution thus has initially recognized 
investment and borrowings etc. on the date when they are originated i.e., date when the group has become 
party to the contractual provision of the instruments. Investment on the equity instruments is recognized 
on trade date at which the group commits to purchase the financial assets.

3.3.2	Classification

	 The group classifies its financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective 
interest method or fair value based on the group’s business model for managing the financial assets and 
the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets.  The two classes of financial assets are as 
follows:

1.	 Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost

2.	 Financial Assets measured at Fair Value

	 Financial Assets measured at amortized cost

The group classifies financial assets at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

a.	 The asset is held within a business model whose objectives is to hold assets to collect contractual 
cash flows and,

b.	 The contractual term of the financial asset gives rise on a specified date to cash flows that are solely 
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payments of principals and interest on the outstanding principals.

	 Financial Assets measured at Fair Value

	 Financial assets other than those measured at amortized cost are measured at fair value. Financial 
assets measured at fair value are further classified into two categories as below:

a)	 Financial assets at fair value through Profit or Loss

	 Financial assets are classified as fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) if they are held for trading 
purpose or are designated at fair value through profit or loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction 
costs are directly attributable to the acquisition are recognized in profit or loss as incurred. Such 
assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in fair value are recognized in Statement 
of Profit or Loss.

b)	 Financial assets at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

	 Investment in an equity instrument that is not held for trading and at the initial recognition, the 
group makes an irrevocable election that the subsequent changes in fair value of the instrument is to 
be recognized in other comprehensive income are classified as financial assets at fair value though 
other comprehensive income. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value and changes in 
fair value are recognized in other comprehensive income.

Financial Liabilities

The group classifies the financial liabilities as follows:

Financial Liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

	 Financial Liabilities are classified as fair value through profit or loss if they are held for trading or are 
designated at fair value through Profit or Loss. Upon initial recognition, transaction costs are directly 
attributable to the acquisition are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss as incurred. Subsequent 
changes in fair value are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Financial Liabilities measured at amortized cost

	 All financial liabilities other than measured at fair value through profit or loss are classified as subsequently 
measured at amortized cost using effective interest method.

Effective Interest Method

	 The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a debt instruments and 
of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an 
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the 
expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the carrying amount on 
initial recognition.

	 Income is recognized on the effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets 
classified as at Fair value through profit or loss.

3.3.3	Measurement

	 Initial Measurement

	 A financial assets or financial liability is measured initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at 
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue.

	 Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are 
recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 Subsequent Measurement

	 A financial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized 
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cost based on the classification of the financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified 
as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized cost using effective interest rate 
method.

	 The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset 
or financial liability is measured at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the 
cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any difference between that initial amount 
and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment.

	 Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured fair value. The subsequent changes 
in fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit 
or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are recognized in 
other comprehensive income.

3.3.4	De-Recognition

i.	 De-recognition of financial assets

	 The group derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the financial 
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks 
and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which the group neither transfers nor 
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and it does not retain control of the financial 
asset.

	 Any interest in such transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained 
by the group is recognized as a separate asset or liability. On de-recognition of a financial asset, the 
difference between the carrying amount of the asset, and the sum of (i) the consideration received and (ii) 
any cumulative gain or loss that had been previously recognized is recognized in Statement of Profit or 
Loss.

	 The group enters transactions whereby it transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Financial Position 
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a portion of 
them, then the transferred assets are not derecognized. 

ii.	 De-recognition of financial liabilities

	 A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged, cancelled, or 
expired. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on different 
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is 
treated as a DE recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference 
between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss.

3.3.5	Determination of Fair Value

	 ‘Fair value’ is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability (exit price) 
in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date in the principal or, in its 
absence, the most advantageous market to which the group has access at that date. The fair value of a 
liability reflects its non-performance risk.

	 When available, the group measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an active 
market for that instrument. A market is regarded as active if transactions for the asset or liability take 
place with sufficient frequency and volume to provide pricing information on an ongoing basis. If there 
is no quoted price in an active market, then the group uses valuation techniques that maximize the use of 
relevant observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuation technique 
incorporates all of the factors that market participants would take into account in pricing a transaction. 
The fair value measurement hierarchy is as follows:

	 Level 1: Fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active market for 
identical assets or liabilities.

	 Level 2: Valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted price 
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for identical or similar instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models 
where significant inputs are observable.

	 Level 3: Portfolios are those where there are unobservable inputs of the instruments. The inputs are not 
based on observable market data.

3.3.6	Impairment

	 At each reporting date, the group assesses whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or 
group of financial assets not carried at fair value through profit or loss are impaired. A financial asset or a 
group of financial assets is impaired when objective evidence demonstrates that a loss event has occurred 
after the initial recognition of the asset(s), and that the loss event has an impact on the future cash flows 
of the asset(s) that can be estimated reliably.

	 Impairment of non-financial assets/ Other Assets

	 The group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. 
If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the group estimates 
the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value of the 
Cash Generating Unit’s (CGU) less costs to sell and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an 
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its 
recoverable amount.

3.3.7	Offsetting

	 Financial Assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Statement of Financial 
Position when and only when, the group has a legal right to set off the amounts and it intends either to 
settle them on a net basis or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. 

	 Income and expenses are presented on a net basis only when permitted under NFRS, or for gains and 
losses arising from a group of similar transactions such as in the group’s trading activity.

4.	 Specific Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes

4.1	 Cash and Cash Equivalent

	 The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents are representative of their fair values as at the respective 
reporting date. Cash and Cash Equivalent represents the amount of cash in hand, balances with other 
banks and financial institutions.

Amount In NPR

Cash and Cash Equivalent
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Cash balance 14,684 27,028 12,374 26,479

Bank Balance-call Account 17,481 59,214 17,481 59,214

Bank Balance-Current Account 9,509,711 3,748,363 7,081,882 2,311,009

Total 9,541,876 3,834,605 7,111,737 2,396,702

4.2	 Investment in Securities

	 The group has classified its equity investment as follows:

Particulars Classifications

Listed Public Shares Investment at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 

Listed Promoter Shares (Regulated) Investment at Fair Value Through OCI

Listed Promoter Shares (Non-Regulated) Investment at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss 
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Non-Listed Promoter Shares (Regulated) Investment at Fair Value Through OCI
Non-Listed Promoter Shares (Non-
Regulated) Investment at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss

	 The fair value of investments traded in active markets are based on latest closing price of scrips on or 
before the reporting date.

	 All purchase and sales of investments are recognized at trade date accounting system, which is the date 
the group commits to purchase or sell the investment. 

	 When the investments are sold, any gain or loss arising on the sale is included in the Statement of Profit 
or Loss. Gain and losses are calculated as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the item.

	 Dividend income from investments is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss when the group’s 
right to receive the payments is established (ex-dividend date).

                                                                                                                                                 Amount In NPR

Investment in Securities
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment at Fair Value 
through Profit & Loss 1,054,866,268 907,217,045 385,607,608 327,669,865

Investment in quoted public 
shares 717,038,082 684,892,540 47,779,422 116,155,279

Investment in unquoted shares 337,828,186 222,324,505 337,828,186 211,514,586

Investment at Fair Value 
through Other Comprehensive 
Income

926,265,626 1,087,979,875 1,659,765,626 1,537,979,875

Investment in quoted promoter 
and public shares 854,121,626 1,053,079,875 854,121,626 1,053,079,875

Investment in unquoted shares 72,144,000 34,900,000 805,644,000 484,900,000

Total 1,981,131,894 1,995,196,920 2,045,373,234 1,865,649,740

4.3	 Other Financial Assets

	 Other financial assets include deposits, advance payments, and sundry debtors. They are initially 
measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost less any provision for impairment. 
Debtors are assessed on a case-by-case basis for impairment. The fair value of such assets is equivalent 
to their carrying amount.

	 Lessor shall present assets subject to operating leases in their Statement of Financial Position according 
to the nature of the assets. Lease income from operating leases shall be recognized as income on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term, unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time 
pattern in which benefit derived from the leased asset is diminished. Costs, including the depreciation 
incurred in earning the lease income are recognized as expenses. Lease income excluding the receipts for 
services provided such as water, electricity, Security, maintenance, or other utilities income is recognized 
on a straight-line basis over the lease term even if the receipts are not on such a basis unless another 
systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which use benefit derived from the lease 
assets is diminished.

	 The group has been holding the land and building as investment property and has provided same on rent 
for various corporate parties. Although company does not derive the rental income on the straight-line 
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basis as mentioned above, such rental income has been recognized as income on the straight-line basis 
applying the tenure of rent for such allocation. 

Amount In NPR

Other Financial Assets
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Total Deposit & Advance 5,500 5,500 5,500 283,005,500

Deposits 5,500 5,500 5,500 5,500

Advance for Investment - - - 283,000,000

Sundry Debtors 26,092,263 4,807 14,706,946 442,600

Kohinoor Securities Pvt. Ltd. 4,285,206 4,807 - 4,807

Global IME Sammunat Fund-1 3,272,038 - - -

Global IME Capital Ltd. 900 - -

Sani Securities Co.Ltd 18,534,119 - 14,706,946 437,792

Other Advance 2,380,000 - 2,380,000 -

CDS and Clearing Limited 20,000 - 20,000 -
Homes Nepal Construction and 
Waterproofing Pvt Ltd 20,000 - 20,000 -

Securities Board of Nepal 2,340,000 - 2,340,000 -

Receivable from Tenants 6,676,909 4,135,826 6,942,133 4,808,438

Total 35,154,672 4,146,133 24,034,580 288,256,538

4.4	 Income Tax

	 Current Income Tax

	 Income Tax Expenses comprises current tax provision, the net change in the deferred tax assets or liability 
in the year and under/over provision made in the previous year. Current tax provision means the amount 
of tax for the period determined in accordance with the prevailing Income Tax Act 2058 and the rules 
framed thereunder. Current tax is based on the taxable profit for the year.

	 Current Tax Assets/Liability

	 The group has policy of netting-off current tax asset of one entity in a group against a current tax liability 
of another entity in the group if, and only if, the entities concerned have a legally enforceable right to 
make or receive a single net payment and the entities intend to make or receive such a net payment or 
to recover the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Hence, the Advance Tax(TDS Receivables) 
for Subsidiary company amounts to NPR.12,245,657 and NPR. 3,626,052 for Holding Company for 
FY 2079-80. Since, both the Holding and Subsidiary have Current Advance Tax which  has been shown 
separately for clear view.

Amount In NPR

Current Tax Assets/Liabilities
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Holding Company

Advance Tax 3,626,052 27,510,275 3,626,052 27,510,275
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Provision for tax - 43,732,912 - 43,732,912
Net Current Tax Assets/
(Liabilities) 3,626,052 (16,222,637) 3,626,052 (16,222,637)

Subsidiary Company

Advance Tax 12,245,657 8,681,317 - -

Provision for tax - - -
Net Current Tax Assets/
(Liabilities) 12,245,657 8,681,317 - -

4.5	 Deferred Tax Asset/Liability

	 Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax 
base of assets and liabilities; and carry forward of unused tax losses. Deferred tax is measured at the tax 
rate that is expected to be applied to temporary differences when they reverse, using tax rate enacted or 
substantially enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that it is 
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which it can be utilized. Deferred tax assets 
are reviewed at each reporting date and appropriately adjusted to reflect the amount that is reasonably/ 
virtually certain to be realized.

	 Deferred tax asset and deferred tax liabilities are offset if all following conditions are met:

a)	 If there is a legally enforceable right to offset the current tax liabilities and assets.

b)	 The taxes are levied by the same authority on the same tax entity; and

c)	 The entity intends to settle the current tax liabilities and assets on net basis or the tax assets and 
liabilities will be realized simultaneously.

	 Current and deferred tax relating to items which are charged or credited directly to equity, is credited, or 
charged directly to equity and is subsequently recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss together with 
the current or deferred gain or loss.      

Group  Amount In NPR

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred 
Tax (Assets) / 

Liabilities
2078.79
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items
Property, Plant and Equipment 771,954 - (771,954)
Investment Property 390,481 - (390,481)

Investment in securities 96,377,528 184,190,391 87,812,863

Lease Rental Receivables - 782,687 782,687
Net Defined Benefit Obligations 341,123 - (341,123)
Local Tax Provision - - -
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences 14,131,959 185,012,861 87,091,991
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax 
losses 13,321,383 - (13,321,383)

Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end 
of 2078/79 - - 73,770,608

Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 
2079 - - 255,387,600

Origination/(Reversal) during the year - - (181,616,992)
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Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in 
profit or loss - - 143,632,806

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in 
other comprehensive income 37,984,186

2079.80
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items
Property, Plant and Equipment 942,613 4,626 937,988
Investment Property 398,978 - 398,978
Investment in securities 141,367,528 (141,367,528)
Lease Rental Receivables 39,784 1,292,460 (1,252,677)
Net Defined Benefit Obligations 398,003 - 398,003
Local Tax Provision
Deferred Tax on Temporary differences - - (140,845,454)
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused tax 
losses - - 110,520,115

Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on year end 
of 2079/80 - - (30,325,339)

Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on shrawan1, 
2079 - - (73,770,608)

Origination/(Reversal) during the year - -  43,445,269
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in 
profit or loss - - (12,086,568)

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognized in 
other comprehensive income 55,531,837

Standalone      Amount in NPR

Particulars Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
Liabilities

Net Deferred 
Tax (Assets) / 

Liabilities
2078.79              

 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items 

 Property, Plant and Equipment  776,501 - (776,501)
 Investment Property 390,481 - (390,481)
 Investment in securities 12,636,679 184,190,391 171,553,712
 Lease Rental Receivables - 822,470 822,470
 Net Defined Benefit Obligations 328,298 - (328,298)
 Local Tax Provision - - -
 Deferred Tax on Temporary differences  14,131,959 185,012,861 170,880,902
 Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused 
tax losses - - -

 Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on 
year end of 2078/79 - - 170,880,902

 Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on 
shrawan1, 2079 - - 255,387,600
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 Origination/(Reversal) during the year - - (84,506,698)
 Deferred tax expense/(income) 
recognised in profit or loss - - 46,522,512

 Deferred tax expense/(income) 
recognised in other comprehensive 
income 

- - 37,984,186

       
2079.80

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences on following items

Property, Plant and Equipment 942,613 (942,613)

Investment Property 398,978 (398,978)

Investment in securities 137,422,738 137,422,738

Lease Rental Receivables 1,292,460 1,292,460

Net Defined Benefit Obligations 360,563 (360,563)

Deferred Tax on Temporary differences - -      137,013,044
Deferred Tax on carry forward of unused 
tax losses - 22,934,760      (22,934,760)

Net Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on 
year end of 2079/80 - - 114,078,284

Deferred tax(asset)/liabilities as on 
shrawan1, 2079 - -     170,880,902

Origination/(Reversal) during the year - - (56,802,618)
Deferred tax expense/(income) 
recognized in profit or loss - - 1,270,781

Deferred tax expense/(income) 
recognized in other comprehensive 
income

55,531,837

4.6	 Property and Equipment

	 The group has applied the Cost Model of accounting for Property and Equipment and those policies have 
been consistently applied for all its Property and Equipment to all the periods presented.

	 All categories of Property and Equipment are initially recorded at cost. Property and Equipment are 
subsequently measured at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses. Historical cost includes 
expenditure that is directly attributable its acquisition.

	 Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 
the group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged 
to Statement of Profit or Loss during the financial period in which they are incurred.

	 Management has decided to depreciate assets using the straight-line method to write down their cost to 
their residual values over their estimated useful life, as follows:

S. N PPE Description Salvage Value Useful Life
1 Furniture & Fixture 10% 5 years
2 Computer and Peripherals 5% 5 years
3 Office Equipment’s 10% 5 years
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4 Vehicles 20% 5 years
5 Leasehold/Freehold Improvements 0% 5 years

	 The rates have been applied consistently over the years. The asset’s residual values and useful lives are 
reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each reporting date. The value of assets fully depreciated but 
continued to be in use is considered not material.

	 Gains and losses on disposal of Property and Equipment are determined by reference to their carrying 
amount and are included in Statement of Profit or Loss.

	 Capital items costing to less than NPR 5,000 has been treated as revenue expenditure in the year of 
purchase.

Group

Property and Equipment Furniture 
and Fixture

Office 
equipments

Computer & 
Peripherals Vehicles Freehold/

Leasehold assets Total

Cost Price

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2078 179,596 5,599,221 1,109,501 3,977,900 4,056,162 14,922,380

Additional 35,030 161,910 52,000 243,900 46,443 539,283

Disposals - - - - - -

Discontinued Operations - - - - - -

Transfer to held for sales - - - - - -

Exchange and other adjustments - - - - - -

Revaluations - - - - - -

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2079 214,626 5,761,131 1,161,501 4,221,800 4,102,605 15,461,663

Addition
Disposal
Discontinued Operation
Transfer to held for Sale
Exchange and other adjustment
Revaluation
Balance as at 31 Ashad 2080

-
-
-
-
-
-

214,626

505,715
-
-
-
-
-

6,266,845

38,096
-
-
-
-
-

1,199,597

-
258,000

-
-
-
-

3963800

-
-
-
-
-
-

4,102,605

543,811
-

(258,000)
-
-
-

15,747,473

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2078 118,352 4,554,934 767,497 1,396,768 2,210,059 9,047,610

Depreciation charges for the year 31,442 197,465 101,666 673,991 815,851 1,820,416

Disposals - - - - - -

Discontinued Operations - - - - - -

Transfer to held for sales - - - - - -

Exchange and other adjustments - - - - - -

Impairment - - - - - -

Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 149,793 4,752,399 869,164 2,070,759 3,025,911 10,868,026

Depreciation Charges for the 
year
Disposal
Discontinued Operation
Transfer to held for sales
Exchange and other adjustment
Impairment
Balance as at 31st Ashad 2080

16,109

-
-
-
-

     165,902

252,736

-
-
-
-

    5,005,135

111,523

-
-
-
-

     980,686

643,031

-
-
-
-

2,713,790

820,521

-
-
-
-

      3,846,432

1,801,538
-
-
-
-

   
12,669,564

Net book Value
As on 31 Ashad 2079 64,833 1,008,731 292,337 2,151,041 1,076,695 4,593,637

As on 31 Ashad 2080 48,724 1,261,710 218,911 1,250,010 256,173 3,077,909
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Standalone

Property and Equipment  Furniture 
and 

Fixture 

 Office 
equipment 

 Computer & 
Peripherals  Vehicles

 Freehold/
Leasehold 

assets
 Total

Cost Price

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2078 179,596 5,599,221 1,109,501 3,977,900 4,056,162 14,922,380

Additional - 161,910 52,000 - 46,443 260,353

Disposals - - - - - -

Discontinued Operations - - - - - -

Transfer to held for sales - - - - - -

Exchange and other 
adjustments - - - - - -

Revaluations - - - - - -

Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 179,596 5,761,131 1,161,501 3,977,900 4,102,605 15,182,733

Additional - 505,715 38,096 - - 543,811

Disposals - - - 258,000 - (258,000)

Discontinued Operations - - - - - -

Transfer to held for sales - - - - - -

Exchange and other 
adjustments - - - - - -

Revaluations - - - - - -

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2080 179,596 6,266,845 1,199,597 3,719,900 4,102,605 15,468,543

Depreciation and impairment

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2078 118,352 4,554,934 767,497 1,396,768 2,210,059 9,047,610

Depreciation charges for the 
year 26,587 197,465 101,666 636,464 815,851 1,778,034

Disposals - - - - - -

Discontinued Operations - - - - - -

Transfer to held for sales - - - - - -

Exchange and other 
adjustments - - - - - -

Impairment - - - - - -

Balance as at 32 Ashad 2079 144,939 4,752,399 869,164 2,033,232 3,025,911 10,825,644

Depreciation charges for the 
year 11,255 252,736 111,523 605,504 820,521 1,801,538

Disposals - - - - - -

Discontinued Operations - - - - - -

Transfer to held for sales - - - 258,000 - -

Exchange and other 
adjustments - - - - - -

Impairment - - - - - -

Balance as at 31 Ashad 2080 156,194 5,005,135 980,686 2,380,736 3,846,432 12,369,183

Net book Value

As on 31 Ashad 2079 34,657 1,008,731 292,337 1,944,668 1,076,695 4,357,089

As 0n 31 Ashad 2080 23,403 1,261,710 218,911 1,339,164 256,174 3,099,361
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4.7	 Investment Property

	 Investment property is held by entity to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both. Land and Building 
held by the group falls under definition of Investment Property on account of it being primarily held for 
leasing out and capital appreciation. 

	 Investment property is measured initially at its cost. Transaction costs has been included in the initial 
measurement. The entity shall choose either cost model or fair value model and shall apply that policy to 
all its investment property. The group has chosen the cost model for the subsequent measurement of land 
and building which it has hold as investment property. Since the group has chosen cost model, it shall 
measure all of its investment properties in accordance with NAS 16’s requirement for that model i.e., 
such properties shall be measured at historical cost less depreciation and impairment losses. Land is not 
depreciated and The building are depreciated on a written down value method to write down their cost to 
their residual values over their useful life @ 5% Depreciation rate, as follows:

S. N IP Description Salvage Value Depreciation Rate
1 Building 5% 5%

	 The total rental income amounting NPR. 30,662,932 (P.Y. NPR. 27,505,097) has been recognized in 
Statement of Profit or Loss for the Fiscal Year 2079-80.

              Amount in NPR

Investment Properties
Group Standalone

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Land and Building -Hathway Complex 188,743,563 178,018,282 188,743,563 178,018,282
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 5,497,697 4,736,701 5,497,697 4,736,701
Total 183,245,865 173,281,581 183,245,865 173,281,581

4.8	 Other Assets

	 Other non-financial assets include prepaid expenses, advance for share and advance to creditors. The 
historical cost of such assets less any provision for impairment is their carrying amount.

  Amount in NPR

Other Assets
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Prepaid Expenses 171,190 131,009 171,190 130,826
Advance for Shares 119,700 600,000 119,700 600,000
Prepaid Insurance 296 - - -
Prepaid Expenses-IPO 415,625 - 415,625 -
Other Advance 391,768 - 391,768 -
Advance to Creditors 53,435 53,435 53,435 53,435
Total 1,152,013 784,444 1,151,718 784,261

4.9	 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions / Borrowings

	 The fair value of amount due to bank and financial institutions approximate their carrying amount. All 
the amount due to bank and financial institutions reflected in the book of the group are with the tenure 
less than a year. Hence the amount has been recognized at the carrying amount under previous GAAP 
(Generally Accepted Accounting Principles). The service charges thus have not been considered while 
valuing such due balances and has been directly charged to Statement of Profit or Loss.
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Amount in NPR

Due to Bank and Financial 
Institutions

Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Sunrise Bank Limited - 126,768,094 - 126,768,094
Prabhu Bank Limited 40,000,000 24,627,948 40,000,000 24,627,948
Nepal Bank Limited 39,940,034 37,278,903 39,940,034 37,278,903
Citizens Banks International Limited - 34,520,978 - -
Shine Resunga Development Bank 
Ltd. 346,793,847 - 346,793,847 -

Sanima Bank Ltd. 40,000,000 40,000,000 - -
Garima Bikash Bank Ltd 40,000,000 - -
Mahalaxmi Bikash Bank Ltd 39,994,039 -
Total 546,727,920 263,195,922 426,733,881 188,674,945

	 The valuation of above financial liabilities were shown in note 5.2.

4.10	 Other Financial Liabilities

	 The other financial liabilities include sundry creditors, audit fee, Salary payable, staff bonus payables 
and other expenses payables. Such amounts are classified as other financial liabilities and are initially 
recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost. The fair value of such other 
financial liabilities is equivalent to their carrying amount.

     Amount in NPR

Other Financial Liabilities
Group Standalone

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year Previous Year

Sundry Creditors 655,638 48,114,427 744,704 600,716
Sani Securities Co. Ltd. - 47,513,711 - -
Kohinoor Securities Pvt. Ltd. - 93,874 89,066 93,874
Web Creation Nepal Private Limited. 26,900 26,900 26,900 26,900
Pick Solutions Pvt. Ltd. 33,554 33,554 33,554 33,554
Advance Recived Under OYOV 595,184 446,388 595,184 446,388
Expenses Payable 3,790,152 10,073,032 197,345 9,974,360
Audit Fee 476,095 296,018 197,345 197,345
Communication expenses payable - 560 - 560
Salary Payable - 58,030 - 58,030
Staff Bonus Payable 3,314,057 9,718,425 - 9,718,425
Total 4,445,790 58,187,460 942,049 10,575,076

	 The valuation of above financial liabilities were shown in note 5.2.

4.11	 Net Defined Benefit Obligation / Employee Benefit

	 The personnel Expenses include:

-	 Short term employee benefits which include salary, allowances, non-monetary benefits etc.

-	 Post- employment benefits that is payable after the completion of employment which can be either 
Defined Contribution Plan or Defined Benefit Plan.
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-	 Short term employment benefits are recognized over the period in which the employees provide the 
related services.

	 The group has been operating a defined contribution plan as provident fund contribution of its employees 
and defined benefits plans for the Gratuity payment and leave encashment requirement under its staff’s 
byelaws. 

	 For defined contribution plans, the group pays contribution to the publicly administered provident 
fund plans namely Citizen Investment Trust on a mandatory basis and such amounts are charged as 
Personnel Expenses to Statement of Profit or Loss. The group has no further payment obligations once 
the contributions have been paid.

	 New Labour Act, 2074 came in force after 19th of Bhadra 2074 which requires to provide minimum of 
8.33% of basis salary plus grades as gratuity every month. Provision has been made at 8.33% of basic 
salary plus grades of all staff subsequent to that date treating it as defined contribution plan as the Labour 
Act, 2074 has set this a minimum standard. 

Amount in NPR

Defined Benefit Plan-Liabilities Group Standalone

Particular Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year

Opening Liability( excluding pre-payments) 1,355,943 969,346 1,313,193 969,346
Interest costs - - -
Current Service Cost 363,350 386,597 265,550 343,847
Less: Gratuity Paid during the Year 152,243 - (136,493) -
Actuarial Gain or Loss - - -
Closing Liabilities 1,567,050 1,355,943 1,442,250 1,313,193
Defined Benefit Plan-Assets -

Particular Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year 

Previous 
Year

Opening Assets - - - -
Estimated Investment Returns for the year - - - -
Additional Investment during the year - - - -
Withdrawal (payouts during the year) - - - -
Actuarial Gain or Loss - - - -
Closing Assets - - - -
Net Defined Benefit Obligation 1,567,050 1,355,943 1,442,250 1,313,193
Net charges to Statement of Profit and Loss 
Account 152,243 - (136,493) -

Net charges to Statement of Other 
Comprehensive Income - - - -

Amount in NPR

Personnel Expenses
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Gratuity Fund 363,350 386,597 265,550 343,847
Salary Expenses 8,428,510 8,692,534 6,100,632 7,837,534
Staff Bonus 3,314,057 9,718,425 - 9,718,425
Total 12,105,917 18,797,556 6,366,182 17,899,806
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4.12	 Other Liabilities

	 Other non-financial liabilities include income tax payable & TDS payable. The fair value of such other 
liabilities is equivalent to their carrying amount.

											           Amount in NPR

Other Liabilities
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 64,100 97,414 60,350 35,487
Others - 1,067,700 - -
Right Share payable 7,970,400 - - -
Total 8,034,500 1,165,114 60,350 35,487

4.13	 Share Capital

	 Financial Instruments issued are classified as equity when there is no contractual obligation to transfer 
cash, other financial assets, or issue available number of own equity instruments. Incremental costs 
directly attributable to the issue of new shares are shown in equity as deduction net of taxes from the 
proceeds. Dividend on ordinary shares is recognized in equity in the period in which they are declared.

Amount in NPR

Share Capital
Current Year Previous Year

No of 
Shares Amount No of 

Shares Amount

A. Equity Shares
Authorized
Equity Shares  of Rs. 50 each with voting 
rights 30,000,000 1,500,000,000 30,000,000 1,500,000,000

Issued
Equity Shares  of Rs. 50 each with voting 
rights 23,400,000 1,170,000,000 23,400,000 1,170,000,000

Subscribed and Fully Paid
Equity Shares  of Rs. 50 each with voting 
rights 20,475,000 1,023,750,000 20,475,000 1,023,750,000

Total 20,475,000 1,023,750,000 20,475,000 1,023,750,000

	 The paid up equity capital of the company has been increased from NPR.1,023,750,000 to 
NPR.1,170,000,000 through Public offering on 2080-06-04.

	 Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the year

Amount in NPR

Particular
Current Year Previous Year
No. of Shares No. of Shares

Balance as at the beginning of the year 20,475,000 20,475,000
Add: Issue of additional shares - -
Add: Issue of bonus share during the year - -
Add: Issue of right shares - -
Total 20,475,000 20,475,000
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4.14	 Reserves

	 The reserve includes the reserve brought forward, this year profit and deferred tax reserve.

                                                                                                                                                  Amount in NPR

Group Standalone
Reserves Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Retained Earning 146,125,634 183,419,006 296,849,719 381,781,451
Deferred Tax Reserve - - - -
Other Components of Equity 403,786,013 541,492,221 403,786,013 541,492,221
Total 549,911,646 724,911,227 700,635,732 923,273,672

4.15	 Revenue from Operation 

	 Revenue is the gross inflow of economic benefits during the period arising during the ordinary activities 
of an entity when those inflows result in increase in equity, other than increases relating to contribution 
from equity participants. 

	 As per the Memorandum of Association of the group the sales of investment securities is the principal 
revenue generating activities of the group. The sale of investment occurs when the control of the right to 
equity has passed to the buyer. 

	 The group is holding land and building Hathway Complex at Lainchaur 26, Kathmandu as its investment 
properties and has leased out under operating lease. The rental income is the amount of such lease income 
recognized on straight line basis irrespective of the fact that the group does not receive such lease rental 
on same basis. The total rental income amounting NPR. 30,662,932 has been recognized in Statement of 
Profit or loss for the Fiscal year 2079/80.

	 The dividend income represents the dividend received/receivable from various companies on which 
company has made investment. Revenue in respect of dividends has been recognized when the 
shareholder’s right to receive the payment is established. Dividend income from the financial assets at 
fair value through Other Comprehensive is recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss within dividend 
income when the group’s right to receive the payment is established. 

									         Amount in NPR

Revenue from Operations
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Revenue from Sale of Investments 1,347,272,952 2,836,162,454 117,410,121 1,247,614,377
Dividends 8,920,983 6,962,490 6,377,670 499,521
Lease Rentals 29,930,320 26,772,485 30,662,932 27,505,097
Total 1,386,124,255 2,869,897,430 154,450,722 1,275,618,995

4.16	 Other Income

	 Other Income includes Interest income, the amount of income derived as building utilities income, and 
miscellaneous income. Revenue in respect of such item is recognized when the amount of revenue can 
be measured reliably and it is probable that the economic benefit associated with the transaction will flow 
to the entity.

										                      Amount in NPR

Other Income
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Building Utility 1,357,604 494,591 1,357,604 494,591
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Interest 116,591 452,442 80,390 452,442
Income From Investment 
Properties
Income from Sale of Fixed Assets 45,000 - 45,000 -
Others 500,000 846,214 500000 846,214
Total 2,019,195 1,793,248 1,982,994 1,793,248

4.17	 Changes in investment

	 Changes in investment includes opening investment and closing investment.

Amount in NPR

Changes in Investments
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Opening Investments 907,217,045 922,787,973 327,669,865 922,787,973
Closing Investments (1,054,866,268) (907,217,045) (385,607,608) (327,669,865)
(Increased)/Decreased (147,649,223) 15,570,928 (57,937,743) 595,118,108

4.18	 Purchase of Investment

	 As per the Memorandum of Association of the group the purchase of investment securities is the principal 
revenue generating activities of the group. The group has been dealing in equity portfolio of various 
companies and such investment securities are held for the trading purpose.

										                                Amount in NPR 

Purchase of 
Investment

Group Standalone
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Purchase Cost 1,352,368,083 2,862,529,938 131,365,600 392,584,424
Transferred from OCI 7,908,376 41,997,924 7,908,376 41,997,924
Total 1,360,276,459 2,904,527,862 139,273,976 434,582,348

4.19	 Administrative Expenses

	 The group recognizes Administrative Expenses as and when legal or constructive obligation in respect of 
such expenses arise to the group.

        Amount in NPR

Administrative Expenses
Group Standalone

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous 
Year

Advertisement Expenses 29,544 257,429 17,250 257,429
AGM Expenses 527,595 39,657 332,022 39,657
Auction Management Fee - 25,000 - 25,000
Audit Expenses 5,030 9,430 5,030 9,430
Audit Fee 482,500 300,000 200,000 200,000
Board Meeting Allowance 679,500 717,000 520,000 598,500
Board Meeting Expenses 68,249 27,697 64,639 27,697
Registration & Renewal Charges (Building 
Charges) 2,128,859 - 2,128,859 -

Business Promotion Expenses 12,000 - 12,000 -
Certification Fee 56,950 79,100 56,950 79,100
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Cleaning Expenses 29,380 - 29,380 -
Closeout Expenses 54,382 348,343 - 213,424
Communication Expenses 181,700 219,351 181,700 219,351
Credit Rating Expenses 299,921 - 299,921 -
Donation 3,000 - 3,000 -
Election Commissioner Fee 25,000 25,000 - 25,000
Email Registration & Renewal Charges 10,170 - 10,170 -
Fuel 448,735 227,795 361,140 223,885
Fine & penalty - - - -
Insurance Expenses 487,140 395,013 482,559 389,621
IPO Expenses - 446,333 - 446,333
Consultancy Expenses - 683,304 - 318,304
Land Pledged Charges 175,000 - 175,000 -
Lease Rental Expenses - 732,612 - -
Legal Expenses 68,000 - 8,000 -
Lunch Expenses 2,858 286,028 - 286,028
Miscellaneous Expenses 4,316 3,690 3,821 3,690
News Paper & Book 18,100 17,435 18,100 17,435
Office Expenses 464,495 290,290 450,783 281,490
Printing & Stationary 62,344 36,928 40,744 30,078
Refresment & Entertainment 234,148 814,792 231,698 814,792
Registration & Renewal Charges 673,680 863,163 461,180 542,113
Repair & Maintenance 341,364 527,306 336,864 521,890
Share Pledged Charges 8,700 8,310 2,600 8,260
Software Expenses 373,740 305,100 370,240 305,100
Valuation Charge 90,400 - 90,400 -
Training & Development Expenses - 145,471 - 145,471
Transportation & Conveyances 385 28,135 200 27,635
Travelling Expenses 84,400 326,746 84,400 326,746
Water & Electricity 32,540 32,360 32,540 32,360
Webpage Designing 7,910 75,145 7,910 75,145
Total 8,172,035 8,293,964 7,019,101 6,490,964

4.20	 Finance Expenses

	 The finance expenses includes bank charges, service charges on loans and interest on bank loan. Since 
the bank loan of the group are of revolving nature, interest, service charges and bank charges in respect 
of such loan has not been capitalized as part of loan instead it is charged directly through Statement of 
Profit or Loss Account.

                                                                                                                                                   Amount in NPR

Finance Expenses
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Bank Charges 43,433 29,625 29,775 23,975
Service Charge on Loan 5,540,000 2,101,544 3,620,000 141,544
Interest on Bank Loans 66,781,505 45,195,654 41,515,575 27,778,712

Total 72,364,938 47,326,823 45,165,350 27,944,231
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4.21	 Earnings Per Share (Basis /Diluted)

	 Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity holders of the group 
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares on issue during the year. Diluted earnings per shares 
is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders of the group by the weighted average 
number of ordinary shares plus the dilutive effect of potential ordinary shares outstanding during the year.

	 The profit attributable to the equity holders of the group consists of the earnings of the group after 
deduction of all expenses and tax expenses.  

Amount in NPR

Particular
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Profit available to equity holder 62,893,457 (2,595,073) 15,255,097 195,767,372
Weighted Average Number of Equity 
Shares 20,475,000 20,475,000 20,475,000 20,475,000

Total 3.07 (0.13) 0.75 9.56

	 There are no instruments, such as convertibles, that would require dilution of EPS, therefore diluted EPS 
has not been computed and disclosed.

4.22	 Segment Reporting

	 The group is engaged in the business of investments and such other services as mentioned in the 
Memorandum of Association (MOA) only. The Board of Directors of the group access the performance 
and allocates resources for the business of the group as a whole and hence the management considers 
company’s business activities as a single operating segment and no segment disclosures have been made.

5.	 Disclosure and Additional Information

5.1	 Financial Risk Management

	 The group is subject to several financial risks which arise because of its investment activities, including market 
risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.

	 Credit Risk

	 Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial losses 
to the group. In the normal course of business, the group is exposed to credit risk from transactions with its 
counterparty. 

	 Other than cash at bank and short-term unsettled trades, there are no significant concentration of credit risk. 
The group does not expect non-performance by counterparties; therefore, no collateral or security is required. 

	 The maximum credit risk of financial assets is deemed to be their carrying amount as reported in the Statement 
of Financial Position.

	 Market Risk

	 All equity investments present a risk of loss of capital, often due to factors beyond the group’s control such 
as competition, regulatory changes, commodity price changes and changes in general economic climates 
domestically and internationally. The group’s management moderates this risk through careful stock selection 
and diversification, daily monitoring of the market positions and regular reporting to the Board of Directors. 

	 The maximum market risk resulting from financial instruments determined as their fair value.

A.	 Price Risk

	 Price risk is the risk of gains or losses from changes in the market price of investments. The group is 
exposed to the risk of fluctuations in the underlying value of its listed portfolio companies. 

B.	 Interest Rate Risk
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	 The interest rate risk is the risk of movements in local interest rates. The group is therefore exposed to 
the risk of gains or losses or changes in interest income from movements in local interest rates. There is 
no hedge against the risk of movement in interest rates.

	 Liquidity Risk

	 Liquidity Risk is the risk that the assets held by the group cannot readily be converted to cash to meet 
the group’s financial obligations as they fall due. The group endeavors to invest the proceeds from the 
issue of shares in appropriate investments while maintaining sufficient liquidity (through daily cash 
monitoring) to meet working capital and investment requirements. 

5.2	 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities

	 Financial Instrument Recorded at fair value

	 The following is a description of how fair values are determined for financial instruments that are recorded 
at fair value using valuation techniques. These incorporate the group’s estimates of assumption that a market 
participants would make when valuing the instruments.

	 Financial Assets held at fair value

	 Investment in listed corporate securities has been valued at level 1 hierarchy of fair value measurement which 
is the price as per the stock exchange. The pricing of non-listed shares is done at their cost price under level 3 
hierarchy.

	 Fair value of financial assets and liabilities

	 The following sets out the basis of establishing fair values of amortized cost of financial instruments. These 
are not traded and there is a significant level of management judgement involved in calculating the fair value.

	 Cash and Bank balance with other banks

	 The fair value of cash and bank balance with other banks is their carrying amount.

	 Other Financial Assets

	 These assets are with the residual maturity of less than one year, the impact of discounted cash flows of those 
assets with maturity period of more than one year is insignificant. Therefore, the fair value of other assets 
approximates the carrying amount.

	 Lease Rental Receivables

	 The fair value of lease rental receivables is the amount of difference between the lease rental income derived 
on the straight-line basis and the actual lease rent received.

	 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions/ Borrowings

	 The estimated fair value of borrowing from other bank and financial institutions without quoted market price 
is based on discounted cash flows using the prevailing market rates for debts with a similar credit risk and 
remaining maturity however since all the borrowing of the group is for the period less than a year the carrying 
amount under previous GAAP (Generally Accepted Accounting Principles) has been booked as fair value of 
Borrowings.

	 Other Financial Liabilities

	 These liabilities are with the residual maturity of less than one year, the impact of discounted cash flows of 
those liabilities with maturity period of more than one year is insignificant. Therefore, the fair value of other 
liabilities approximates the carrying amount.
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Group			   					                                         Amount in NPR

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Financial Assets
Level 1
Investment in quoted shares 1,571,159,708 1,737,972,415
Level 2
Level 3
Investment in unquoted shares 409,972,186 257,224,505
Cash 14,684 27,028
Balance with other Banks 9,527,192 3,807,577
Other Financial Assets 35,154,672 4,146,133
Total 2,025,828,442 2,003,177,659
Financial Liabilities
Level 1 - -
Level 2 - -
Level 3
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 546,727,920 263,195,922
Other Financial Liabilities 4,445,790 58,187,460
Total 551,173,710 321,383,382   

         Standalone							                                         Amount in NPR

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Financial Assets
Level 1
Investment in quoted shares 901,901,048 1,169,235,154
Level 2
Level 3
Investment in unquoted shares 1,143,472,186 696,414,586
Cash 12,374 26,479
Balance with other Banks 7,099,363 2,370,223
Other Financial Assets 24,034,580 288,256,538
Total 2,076,519,551 2,156,302,980
Financial Liabilities
Level 1 - -
Level 2 - -
Level 3 - -
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 426,733,881 188,674,945
Other Financial Liabilities 942,049 10,575,076
Total 427,675,930 199,250,021 

5.3	 Capital Management

	 The group’s objective is to prudently manage shareholder capital. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, 
the group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholder, undertake 
share buybacks, issue new shares, and make borrowings in the short term.
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5.4	 Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities

	 The Financial Assets has been classified into 3 board categories as per NFRS 9 namely, Financial Assets at 
Amortized Cost, Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss Account and Financial Assets at Fair 
through Other Comprehensive Income.

	 Similarly, the Financial Liabilities have been classified into two head i.e., Financial Liabilities at amortized 
cost and the Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss Account.

	 Group	 Amount in NPR

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Financial Assets
At Amortization Cost
Cash and Cash Equivalent 9,541,876 3,834,605
Other Financial Assets 35,154,672 4,146,133
Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Investment in quoted public shares 717,038,082 684,892,540
Investment in unquoted shares 337,828,186 222,324,505
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
Investment in quoted promoter shares 854,121,626 1,053,079,875
Investment in unquoted shares 72,144,000 34,900,000
Total 2,025,828,442 2,003,177,659
Financial Liabilities
Fair value through Profit or Loss
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 546,727,920 263,195,922
At amortized cost
Other Financial Liabilities 4,445,790 58,187,460
Total 551,173,710 321,383,382

        Standalone									                         Amount in NPR.

Particular Current Year Previous Year
Financial Assets
At amortization cost
Cash and Cash Equivalent 7,111,737 2,396,702
Other Financial Assets 24,034,580 288,256,538
Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Investment in quoted public shares 47,779,422         116,155,279
Investment in unquoted shares 337,828,186         211,514,586 
Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income
Investment in quoted promoter shares 854,121,626      1,053,079,875 
Investment in unquoted shares 805,644,000          484,900,000 
Total 2,076,519,551 2,156,302,980
Financial Liabilities
Fair value through Profit or Loss
Due to Bank and Financial Institutions 426,733,881 188,674,945
At amortized cost
Other Financial Liabilities 942,049 10,575,076
Total 427,675,930 199,250,021
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5.5	 Contingent liabilities and commitment

	 Contingent liabilities and commitments are those obligations which may not be recognized on the statement of 
financial position, but they do contain certain credit risk and are therefore part of the overall risk of the Group.

Particulars Group Standalone
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Contingent Liabilities - - - -
Litigations 43,680,388 34,914,326 43,680,388 34,914,326

Total 43,680,388 34,914,326 43,680,388 34,914,326

	 Litigation is a common occurrence in industry trading in securities due to the nature of the business. Tax 
assessment cases which are pending for decision under Revenue Tribunal and Inland Revenue Department are 
provided below. Except for the below cases there are no other litigation cases, which will give rise to material 
outflow of Company’s resources and affect the going concern of the Company. 

 

	 The amount presented as below includes the probable fines and interest calculated till the date of assessment:

Cases at Current Year Previous Year
Revenue Tribunal Department 34,914,326 34,914,326
Inland Revenue Department 8,766,062 -
Total 43,680,388 34,914,326

5.6	 Related Parties Disclosures
	 Followings are the related parties to the group as per NAS 24 “Related Parties Disclosures”:

1.	 Entities are under the same group: Holding Subsidiary relationship between the group and Hathway 
Stock Dealer Ltd. (90.01% shareholding) 

2.	 Entities or person having control or joint control over the group: Directors of the group and their close 
family members if any.

3.	 Entities or person having significant influence over the group. Shareholder holding individually or jointly 
of 20% or more of paid-up capital of the group during the year.

4.	 Key Managerial Personnel and their close family members.
1.	 Subsidiary

	 Hathway Stock Dealer Limited is subsidiary of the group was incorporated on 01-04-2078 as a public limited 
company as per Company Act, 2063. The detail of shareholding and transaction with the subsidiary are as 
follows:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
% of Shareholding 90.01% 90.00%
Value of Transactions 733,500,000 450,000,000 

2.	 Director of the group and their close family members if any

	 Following payments have been made to the directors of the group:

Amount in NPR

Particular
Group Standalone

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Director Meeting Allowances 
& Expenses 747,749 744,697 584,639 626,197

	 Details of the board of directors and their composition and changes if any during the period has been disclosed 
under the director’s report.
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3.	 Significant Shareholders

Shareholder category Current Year Previous Year
Hem Raj Dhakal 30.12% 30.12%
SR Hydro & Investment Pvt. Ltd. 28.08% 28.08%

4.	 Key Managerial Personnel and their close family members

	 Key Managerial Personnel of the group:

Name Designation
Sandeep Shah Chief Executive Officer
Sudha Aryal Chief Operating Officer

	 Facilities to Chief Executive Officer and chief Operating Officer, which are considered as, related party by the 
group is presented below:

                                                                                                                                             Amount in NPR

Particular Current Year Previous Year
1.	 Short term employment benefits

a)	 Basic Salary 2,366,000 2,184,000
b)	 Allowances 1,989,000 1,610,700
c)	 Provident Fund 218,400 218,400
d)	 Staff bonus and welfare 45,36,725 23,818,048
e)	 Accumulated leave Encashment - -
f)	 Staff welfare fund - -

2.	 Post -Employment Benefits - -
3.	 Other Long-term Benefits - -
4.	 Termination Benefits - -
5.	 Share Based Payments - -

	 There have been no payment or transactions with the close family member of the key managerial personnel.

5.7	 Events after reporting date

	 The group monitors and assess events that may have potential impact to qualify as adjusting and/or non-
adjusting events after the end of the reporting period. All adjusting events are adjusted in the books with 
additional disclosures and non-adjusting material events are discloses in the notes with possible financial 
impact to the extent ascertainable.

5.8	 Additional Disclosure

	 Dividends

	 Accounting Policy

	 Distribution of profit to the shareholders is done by way of payment of cash dividend and /or issue of bonus 
shares. Applicable withholding taxes are deducted from such distribution. The distributions are proposed by 
the board and approved by the general meeting. The proposed dividend and bonus shares are not adjusted in 
the books instead disclosed by way of notes.

	 Proposed Distributions (Dividends and Bonus Shares)

	 The Board has recommended 0.526% as cash dividend (including tax amount) for the reported year, 2079-
80 based on paid up capital of Ashad End 2080. This proposal of the Board of Directors is subject to the 
ratification by the Annual General meeting of the Shareholders. The Holding Company has declared cash 
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dividend amounting NPR.61,54,200 and which will be distributed from Retained Earning as seen on the 
regulatory financial statement.

             Amount in NPR 

Particulars 2079-80 2078-79
Cash Dividends
-	 Declared - -
-	 Proposed 61,54,200   102,375,000
Bonus Shares 117,000,000 -
Total 123,154,200 102,375,000

	 Unpaid Dividends

	 As at the reporting date, there are no unpaid dividends.

5.9	 Regrouping and Round Off

	 Figures have been regrouped, rearranged and rounded off to the nearest rupee.
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